


































































S.RBtrtrsotaCo. LLP
12th Floor, The Ruby

29 SenapatiEapat Marg
Dadar (West)
Mumbai - 400 028, India

Tel : +91 22 5819 8000

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Angel Broking Limited

Report on the Audlt ot the Standalone Financlal Statements

Oplnion

We have audited the accompanying standalone flnancial statements of Angel Broking Limited

("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019' the Statement of Profit

and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us'

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies

Act,2O13, as amended (,,the Act,') in the manner so required and give a true and lair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

company as at March 31, 2019, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis tor Opinlon

We conducted our audit of the standalone tinancial statements in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone

Financial Statements' section ot our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance

vyith the,code ot Ethics'issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia together with

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the tinancial statements under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of EthiGs. We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the standalone financial statements'

lnformation other than the Financial statements and Auditor's RePort Thereon

The Company,s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon'

our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read

the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed' we conclude that

there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. we

have nothing to report in this regard.

Responslbilitles of Management for the Standalone Financlal Statements

The company,s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
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Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and

fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, includinq the Companies

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2005 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read

wiih the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards)

Amendment Rules, 2015. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accountinq

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets ot the Company

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible tor assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Audltor's Responslbllltles tor the Audit of the Standalone Flnancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding ot internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

> Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertaintv exists

L
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related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requlrements

1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order"), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 ot the Act, we give

in the,,Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledqe and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance sheet, the statement of Protit and Loss, and the cash Flow statement dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the atoresaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standaids specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Accounting

Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31'

2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ot the directors is disqualified as on

March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal tinancial controls over financial reporting of

the Company with referince to these standalone financial statements and the operating

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

(9) |n our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019, has been

paid by the company to iis directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read

with schedule V to the Act;
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position

in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 30 to the standalone financial

statements;

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts

for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

lCAl Firm Registration Number: 3010O3E/E300005

per Viren H. Mehta

Partner
Membership Number: 048749

Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date: May 22, 2Ot9
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ,,Report 
on other Legal and Regutatory

Reguirements" of our Report of even date

Re: Angel Broking Limited

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inctuding
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the
year but there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the tifle
deeds of immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment_are held
in the name of the Company.

(iD The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the

requirements under paragraph 3(ii) ot the Order are not applicable to the company.

(iii) (a) The Company has granted loans to Companies covered in the register maintained

under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion and accordinq to the

information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of

such loans are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

(b) & (c) The company has granted loans that are re-payable on demand, to companies

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

weareinformedthatthecompanyhasnotdemandedrepaymentofanysuch|oan
duringtheyear,andthus,therehasbeennodefaultonthepartofthepartiesto
whom the money has been lent. The payment of interest has been regular'

(iv)|nouropinionandaccordingtotheinformationandexp|anationsgiventous,
provisions of section 185 and 185 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to

directors including entities in which they are interested and in respect of loans and

advances given, investments made and, guarantees, and securities given have been

complied with bY the ComPanY.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning ot Sections 73 to

76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as

amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the central Government has not

specitied the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies

Act, 2013, for the services of the Company'

(vii)(a)Undisputedstatutoryduesinc|udingprovidentfund,emp|oyees'stateinsurance'
income-tax, service iax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues have

general|ybeenregu|ar|ydepositedwiththeappropriateauthoritiesthoughthere
has been a slight ielay in a lew cases of payment of goods and service tax and

income tax.

As in'ormed, the provisions of sa|es tax, wea|th tax, va|ue added tax, excise duty

and customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company'

t-
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding,
at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty
and customs duty are currenfly not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax on account of any
dispute, are al follows:
Name of
the statute

Nature of
the dues

Amount
(Rs.)

Period to
which the
amount

relates

Forum where the
dispute is pending

lncome Tax

Act, 1961

Income Tax

Demand
66.47,348 AY 2005-06 High Court, Mumbai

Income Tax

Act, 1961

Income Tax

Demand
8,79,32,L3O AY 2008-09 High Court, Mumbai

Income Tax

Act, 1961

Income Tax

Demand
2,85.646 AY 2009-10 ITAT

lncome Tax

Act, 1961

Income Tax

Demand
75,29,396 AY 20t2-L3 CIT (Appeals)

lncome Tax

Act, 1961

lncome Tax

Demand
93,9O8,22O AY 2009-10

High Court, Mumbai

Income Tax

Act, 1951

lncome Tax

Demand 38,50L,729
AY 2010-11

High Court, Mumbai

lncome Tax

Act, 1961

Income Tax

Demand L5,397,283
AY 2010-11

High Court, Mumbai

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty

and customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to

a financial institution or bank. The Company did not have any outstanding loans or

borrowing dues in respect of a government or dues to debenture holders during the

year.

According to the information and explanations given by the manaqement, the

Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer

/ debt instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause 3(ix) is not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(viii)

(ix)

v
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(xiv)

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

lCAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E3OOOo5

\/*Ll_
per Vlren H. Mehta

Partner
Membership Number: 048749

Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date: May 22, 2019

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair vievy of the financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or
on the Company, by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
managerial remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination ot the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential

allotment or private placement ot shares or fully or partly convertible debentures

during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv)

are not applicable to the Company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the

Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section

45-lA ot the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xv)

(xvi)
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ANGEL BROKING LIMITED

Report on the lnternal Flnancial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-sectlon 3 of Sectlon 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act')

We have audited the internal tinancial controls over financial reporting of Angel Broking Limited
("the Company") as of March 31, 2019, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibillty for Internal Flnancial Controls

The Company's management is responsible tor establishing and maintaining internal flnancial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance

of adequate internal financial controls that were operatinq eftectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct ot its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safequardinq

of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness

ot the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as reguired

under the Companies Act, 2013'

Audltor's ResPonsibllltY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financiai reporting with reference to these standalone tinancial statements based on our audit. we

conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting (the "cuidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India' Those

standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal tinancial

controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements was

established and maintained and if such controls operated etfectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls ovJr'financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial

statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal tinancial controls over tinancial

iepo*ing included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial

6;;iid with reference toihese standalone iinancial statements, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessid risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgement,inc|udingtheassessmentoftherisksofmateria|misstatemento'thefinancia|
statements, whether due to fraud or error'

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

O"ririo, ou,. qualified audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these standalone financial statements'
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Meanlng of Internal Financial Controls Over Fln.ncial Reportlng Wlth Reterence to these

Standalone Flnancial Statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone

financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability ot financial reporting and the preparation of tinancial statements tor external purposes

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial

control over tinancial reporting with reference to these standalone tinancial statements includes

those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,

and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors ot the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Llmitations of Internal Flnancial Controls Over Flnanclal Reportlng With Reterence to
these Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to erior or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to
these standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Oplnion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controts
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal tontrol
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing issueO
by the hstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For S.R. Batllboi & Co. LLp
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Registration Number: 3O1OO3E/E3OOOO5

per Vlren H. Mehta
Partner

Membership Number: 048749
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 22, 2OL9



Broking Llmlted

known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Sheet as at March 31, 2019

Amount ln Rs. Amount in Rs.

As atAs at

March 31,2019 March 31,2018

and liablllties

funds

capital 71,99,50,030

4,33,14,58,606

1,09,49,989

3,41,26,872

8,43,38,45,775

6,37,49,65,787

L,57,86,95,026

r,27,76,792

71,99,50,030

3,77,96,29,9W

L,t9,t2,\79

3,02,29,337

L0,63,62,90,902

6,15,4L,62,781

L,38,L0,98,7t4

79,94,234

and surplus

liabllitles

borrowings

provisions

llabllities

-term borrowings

I payables

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises;

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

and small enterprises

current liabilities 9

10provisions

2 22,72,L2,68,O77

Assets

Property, Plant and equipments

Intangible assets

Intangible assets under development

Non-current investments

Deferred tax assets (net)

Long-term loans and advances

11.1

LL.2

tt.7

T2

13

t4
15

16

17

18

19

89,38,06,458

6,50,29,984

56,85,003

94,79,O4,737

4,O2,L9,2L8

69,43,92,23t

2,55,10,880

2,15,73,58,185

9,3s,39,92,706

7,r5,7L,69,534

16,10,99,881

88,38,81,732

8,7s,65,535

94,79,O5,6L4

3,79,70,63t

25,10,95,689

L,76,43,943

1,57,06,35,331

8,75,94,44,978

9,93,89,07,772

22,62,75,85r

non-current assets

Current assets

'ade receivables

and bank balances

loans and advances

current assets

of significant accounting policies

accompanying noteg are an integral part of the ffnancial statements

per our report of even date

S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No. : 301ff)3ElE300005

Dinesh Thakkar

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN :000@382

Note
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Angel EJoking Linited
(Formerly known.s Antel Broklng p.ivate limtted)

Statemcnt ot Proit and loss tor the yerr Ended March 31, 2Of9

Amount In Rs. Amount ln Rs.
PanrcuE6 1{ote Ycar Ended v..r Fn'l-'l

March 31,2019 March 3l,2ol8

lR.venue
I Revenue f rom operations

lother income

I

Tot l

Erpenses

Employee benefits expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expeas€s

Finance cost

other expenses

Total

Proflt betore tar
Tar expense

- Cufient tax

' Deferred tax

- Taxes for earlier years

P.oft ior the year

E rnlnF p.J.qulty sh.rr []{omln.l value of R!. 10 each

fully paidl

- Basic

- Diluted

Summary of significant accountinS policies

20 7 ,30,94,63,707

31,25,LO,992

7 ,34,O2,35,O@

18,23,79,397

,,5419,74,6!9 7,52,26,14,457

11.1& 11.2

24

L,sO,42,@,297

11,85,19,854

64,9L,L7 ,a86

4,73,26,00,90

1,75,70,22,r8t

L2,49,42OL9

88,70,66,94s

3,86,98,28,sm

oo,ls,rg,68z o,or,2s,sg,gs I

l,2t\74,55,012

42,95,59,000

(23,08,s87)

40,33,66s

\qe,g7,5a,8n 
I

I

51,64,51,339 
|

(142,91,94s)l

{1,09,12,356)l

10.92

10.92

14.18

14.18

acconpanylnt notea are an Intelral part of thc financial stetements

PCr OUr lepoft Of evrln datc

'S. i.8.dlbol& Co. LLP

m Retirtration No. : 3010038/E30m05

rrtered Accountarnts

For and on bahalt of the aoard of oiraclo's

. P/h/1\

r vlren H. Mchtil
.lner

!mbership No. 048749

Dinesh Thakkar

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN : 00004382

vlnay AStawal

CEO and Direator

DtN tOL773822 '

chief Officer

Membership No; ACS22506

rce: Mumbai

,r12
Place: Mumbai

oate: ?

/d:ti::l'i\,li ',,IJ
i:i i,,1Ltl"1;.tii I 1'Dx\ )t

(il..,'_ __,(g

ii;\ i 2019



known as Angel Eroklnt prlvate Llmlt€d)

Flow St.tement for the yc.r End€d March 3t, 2019

!n Rr Amount in Rs,

(l) cash flow from operadng activtt.s
Profit b€to.a tar
Adjustments for :

- Interest on fixed deposits with banks
- Interest income on inter corporate deposits
- Interest income on bond

- Income from lease of property

- Oividend from long te.m investments
- Dividend f.om current investments

- Profit on redemption ofmutualfund/bonds
- Profit on redemption ofshares
- Provision for gratuity

- Provision for compensated absencei

- Depreciation and amonisation expenses

- Interest expense on inter corporate deposits
- Interest on bank overdraft

- Interest on Income tax refund

- IntereSl on Income tax

- (Profit) / Loss on sale of Fired assets

- Bad debts written off(net)

Operatln! profit bctorc worklng caplt l cha4es

Ch.nt6 In worklnt capltal:

- Increase /(decrease) in trade payables

- Incr€ase / (decreasel in other cu.rent liabilities and short term provisions

- (lncrease)/ decrease in long-term loans and advances

- (lncrease)/ decrease In other non-current assets

- (lncrease) / decrease in inventories

- (lncrease) / decrease in trade receivables

- (lncrease) / decrease in other bank balances (refer note 17)

- llncreasel/ decrease in short term loans and advances

- llncrease)/ decrease in other current assets

cash leneratcd from/(us€d in) oper.tlons

- Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net caih gen.rated from/(used In) op€rating actlvltles

(ll) cash flow ttom Investlnt activitl.s

Purchase of property plant and equipment/intanSible assets

Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment/intangible assets

Cash and cash equivalent acquired pursuant to scheme of merSer (refer

note 34)

Purchase of Mutual Fund Units

Redemotion of Mutual Fund tJnits

Purchase of Bonds

Redemption of Bonds

Proceeds ftom sale otShares

lnterest received on fixed deposits with banks

Interest received on inter corporate deposits

Interest received on bonds

Income from lease Ptoperty

Dividend aeceived on lon8 terln investment

]{€t cash t€nct.t€d lrom Investlnt activitles

Cash flow from financlnt actlvltie5

Proceeds/(repayments) from/of overdraft from bank {net}

Repayments of vehicle loan

Proceeds from vehicle loan

Proceeds from intercorporate deposits

Repayment ot intercorporate deposits

Proceeds from issue ofequity shares

Interest paid on intercorporate deposits
:t 

l.rterest paid on bank overdraft
' 

briadm dividend Paid

ttviirtnd distribution tax Paid

: Nctt&h t€nc.ated trom / (used in) flnanclng adlvitler

1,2r,74,56,012

112,16,84,2241

(L,02,89,623)

(83,20,920)

.

||46,40,7L21

29,90,t27

s0,E9,966

11,85,19,854

59,43,16,699

(10,85,767)

(85,692)

1,93,59,59,3&t

22,08,O3,006

19,54,58,389

140,76,03,385)
(7&66,936)

l73,L4,ts,9o4l
2,76,5L,1O,624

2,78,77,38,237

6,82,53,59,:tt5

r,8,97,$,a12

17

{

7,20,56,057

8,31,5@

5,9r,93,M,Lg

17

13,59,905

r7,r2,7 6,637

(11,25,68,269)

10,59,919

4O40,989

12,L6,84,224

r,02,89,623

83,20,920

95,9s3

L2,49,42,020

49,E3,962

83,56,12,469

65,46,898

49,73,535

441,76,45p8

8435,19,554

39,51,15,932

54,49,45,893

.27,@,O7

29,42,r5,77 4

7,28,36,632

65,83,2!7

u,7r,7L9

83,20,920

UI'

12,20,24,45,L87].
(58,46889)

70,t2,62L

(s9,43,16,599)

(19,43,86,s08)

67

t7

1,45,47,75,m

11,45,47,

L,@,n,426

(iii)

(D



Antcl Eroklq Umited

(FormGrly known as Antcl Broklng Prlvate Llmlted)

cash Flof,, Stetement tor the Y€ar Ended March 31, 2019

Amount ln Rs. Amount In R5.

Prrtlculars Year Ended Ylar Ended

Nct Incrcase/ (decrease) In carh and c.sh equivalrnts (i)+(iil+(iii)

carh.nd caih equlvalents at th€ beglnnlng ofthe yeat

Crih and c.sh equlvalents at thc €nd otth€ yea.

caih and cash equlyal.nts atthc end olthe year comprls€s ot

Cash on hand

Balance with scheduled banks in current accounts

Cheques gn hand

Demand deposits (less than 3 months maturity)

3,3006,s8,356 (2r,66,98,859)

79,LL,a7,2!O I,05,78,45,089

4111&4s,s86 79,71\47,230

4,4,48
2,89,69,07,005

29,83,359

r,25,L4,90,574

3,97,292

s2,95,38,739

8,12,51,199

18,00,m,000

4,rs,ltA5,5t6 ?r,rr,t?,zn

I{ote:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been p.epared under the indirect method as 5et out in AccountinS Standard-3 on 'Cash Flow stetements'

notified under specified section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companiet (Accounts) Rulet,2014 and Companies

lAccountinrstanda.d5)AmendmentRu|es,2015.

p.r Vlren H. Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 048749

lh€ accomp.nylng note5 ar€ an Int€tral p.rt of the flnancial statem.nts

\s p€i our rcport of even dat€

:or S. R. Eatllbol & Co. LtP

:irm Retistration No. : 301003€/E3000o5

:ha.tered Accouniants

tor.nd on bchalf ot th. Board of Dlrectots

li",'"1' TT'' F,i'i rnrq

Dlne.h Th.kkar

Chairman and Managint Oi,edo,

OIN | 00004382

^lffV"iitr",.,
Company SecretarY

MembershiP No: ACS22505

Place: Mumbai

o"t",2l i ,.,,,,ij

Vlnay Agraw.l

CEO andl.: J iri :-i A I



known as Angel Broklng Private Llmitedl

2

2.1

I Ovewiew

Angel Eroking Limited (Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited) (the 'Company') was originally incorporated on August 8, 1996, under the Companies Act,
The Company has converted into public limited company wef June 28, 2018 via a certificate of incorporation, issued by Retistrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

The Company is a member of National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Eombay Stock Exchange timited (BSEl, National Commodities and Derivatives Exchange
(NCDEX), Multi Commodity Exchange of India Limited (MCX), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSE|) and a depository participant with Central
Services (lndia) timited (CDSt). The Company is engaged in the business of stock, currency and commodity brokin& providing margin trading facility, depository se.vices
distribution of mutual funds, to its clients; and earns brokerage, fees, commission and interest income thereon. The company has also been providing portfolio
services.

Sltnifi cent accountlng policles

Basls of pnpantion of financlal statem€nts

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accountint principles in India (lndian GAApl. The company
prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read

with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accountsl Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The financial statements have

prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, except for derivative financial instruments which have been measured at fair value. The

policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operatint cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule ltt to the

Act, 2013. Eased on the nature of the services and the time between the provision of services and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company

ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estlmates

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities (includint

liability) on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results

estimates are recognised in the period in which results are known / materialised. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial

are prudent and reasonable.

Revenue r€cotnitlon

(i) Revenue is recognised when there is reasonable certainty of its ultimate realisation / collection.

(ii) Revenue from brokint activities is accounted for on the trade date of transactions (net of service tax and goods & services tax (GST}l.

(iii) Revenue from Mutual Fund Distribution, Depository services, IPO and Cross Sales Operations have been accounted on accrual basis and when there is a reasonable

certainiW of its ultimate collection,

(iv| Delayed payment chartes (lnterest on late payments) are accounted on accrual basis.

(v) tnterest Income from margin trading facility is recognised on a time proportion basis, takin6 into account the amount outstanding and the rate of interest applicable.

(vi) Portfolio Manatement Fees are accounted on accrual basis as follows:

- In case offees based on fixed percentage ofthe corpus, Income is accrued as per the agreement on quarterly basis.

- ln case of premature withdrawal, flat percentage of corpus is charged'

(vii) Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.

(viii) In respect of other heads of Income, the Company accounts the them on accrual basis.

(ix) Revenue excludes service tax and GST.

Property plant and equipment

(i) property, plant and equipments and capital work in progress are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if

Acquisition cost for this purpose includes purchase price, non refundable taxes or levies and other directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its lN

condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only, if it increases the

benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

(iil ltems of property, plant and equipment that have been retired from active use and held for disposal are stated, at lower of their net book value and net realisable

and are shown separately in the financial statements. Any expected loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) 6ains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

has used the life (in years) to provide depreciation on property, plant and equipment:

2,2

2.3

2.4



Brokint tlmlted

known as Angel Erokint Prlvate Llmlted)

and for the Year Ended March 31, 2019

2.5 Intaryible Assets

(i) Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised on

straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. The amortisation period and the amonisation method are reviewed at least at the end of each financial year' lf

expected useful life of the asset is siRnificantlv different from previous estimates, the amortisation period is changed accordin8lv'

(ii) Computer software which is not an integral part of the related hardware is classified as an intangible asset. Based on Management's evaluation, the intangible

are amortised over the period of 5 years of useful life.

(iiil Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

amount of the asset and recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised

The Company has used the following useful life (in yearsl to amortise intangible assets :

lntantlble Assets Useful tlfe (ln Years)

:omputer Software 5

2.6 Depreclatlon/Amortisation

(i) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rata basis on straight line method, over the estimated useful life of the asset, as prescribed

Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013.

(iil Depreciation on additions / deletions to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from / upto the date the asset is put to use / discarded.

2.7 BorrowinScost

All borrowing costs except which are eligible for capitalisation, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss, on accrual basis' Borrowing cost includes interest

amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings.

Borrowing costs direcUy attrlbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its

use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are exp€nsed in the period they occur.

2.8 lmpaitment of assets

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset (property, plant and equipment or intangible) may be impaired' An asset

impaired when the ca'ryins amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount' An impairment 
'":1':-:1a..r.s:1t:-'::.t:::"^T::li::::::11ti:,'l^itJfli::t::ffiiilffi;.;l;;.,;. an irp"ir."nt loss is reversed to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have

determined if no impairment loss had previously been recognised' t- )^.^--t^^a .

;'::1",j:#;.1ilffiffi;;;;;;; :;;f ol ."rn*"n"rrtns unit's (cGUl net settins price and its value in use. rhe recoverable amount is determined ror

individuat asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largelv independent of those from other assets or groups 
"l 111t-::,yT]: :t::1tl:1t^":",:1:

ffi;;;;;il:;."*'nr-r"."""r.ble amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. ln assessint value in use, the estin

future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre'tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments 

" 1.::i:^"1'i:r::.1::t::::::

'ffi#;ffi;in-o'.i"orining 
n"t seiling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. lf no such transactions can be identified' an

valuation model is used.

2.9 Investments

lnvestments that are readilv realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date, on which such investments are made, are classified as

investments. All other investments are classified as lonS-term investments (non-current investments)'

current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value. In case of investment in mutual funds, the net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds is

as fair value.

Long Term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary' in the value of the investments'

reduction being determined and made for each investment individually'

Amount of interest attributable to pre acquisition period is reduced from cost once it is received and balance is recognised in the statement of profit and loss'

2.10 Inventorles

The securities acquired with the intention of short term hording and trading positions are considered as "stock'in-Trade / Inventories" and disclosed as current Assets'

The securities held as 
,,stock-in-Trade / Inventories,, under current Assets are valued at lower of cost or market value' when stock is valued at cost' it is based on

method.

2.11 Foreign currenct transactions

(i) Transactionsinforeitncurrenci$arerecordedattherateofexchangeinforceatthetimeofoccurrenceofthetransactions'

il :;.;**;;r"-n.-"l.ririne on ,ettrement of revenue transactions are recognised in the starement of profit and Loss.

(iii) Monetary items denominated in a foreign currency are restated using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of Balance sheet and the resulting net

. difference is recotnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss'

2.12 Employee benefits

(i) Providentfund

The company contributes to a recotnised provident fund under a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and

in the Statement of Profit and Lo55'

The company is statutority requir-ed to maintain a provident fund, as part of retirement benefits to its employees' Each employee contributes a certain percentage

their basic salary and the companv contributes an equal amount for eligible employees. rne company makes contribution as required by The Employees' Provide

Funds and Miscelraneous Provisions Act,1ss2 to Emprovees't:1T:,-t:.:-".T::'"'::::*r:iJ[:,""t'.",f:i;i1ff:t":::ffiTffi::: 
The companv mar

i:;ff::"H:H#:ffi':fl;^fi:#:i;";:ijliil'runa,,,.,nuestedaccordinstotneruresprescribedbvtheGovernmentorIndia'

(ii) Gratuity

The company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit pran (the ,,Gratuity pran,,) covering erigibre emproyees in accordance with the payment of Gratuity Act' 1972'

gratuity provides to, , turJru.'payment to vestea emptoyees ,, ,itir.t"n,, O"'tn, inttpttiitiion or termination of employment' of an amount based on

L,p".ii* emp,ovee's .l.:lj::.1:,:"::::,::"il1;Jil",ii'ili"*3lii'l;ill:l*llffi;*iff.ffi:;?;
Actuarial losses / Sains are

-l
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as at and for the Year Ended March

(iiil Compensated absences

The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated absences as per the policy of the Company. Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected
be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at
expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end.
The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. such
term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the end of each accounting period. Ac
Sains/losses are immediately taken to the Statement of Profit and Loss and are not deferred. The company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance
to the extent it does not have an unconditional riSht to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where company has the unconditional legal
contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non-current liability.

2,13 Cunent and defemd tar

(i) Current Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the taxation laws prevailin&
lii] Provision for taxation for the vear is ascertained on the basis of assessable oroffts comouted in accordance with the orovisions of the Income Tax Act. 1961.
(iiil Currenttaxassetsandliabilitiesareoffsetwhenthereisalegallyenforceablerightstosetofftherecognisedamountandthereisintentiontosettletheasse$and

liabilities on a net basis.

(iv) Deferred tax is recotnised, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax asset, on timing differences, being the difference between
income and accounting income that oritinate in one year and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years.

(v| Deferred tax assets are recotnised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty of their realisation. This reasonable level of
would normally be achieved by examining the past records of the Company and by making realistic estimates of profits for the future. In case of carry forward
and unabsorbed depreciation, under tax laws, the deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing

that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be raised.

(vi) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured usin6 the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantivelv enacted on the balance sheet date. At
Balance Sheet date, the company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

(vii) Defened tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable rithts to set off assets against liabilities representing the current tax and where

deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

(viii) The company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement" asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have

evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

2.14 Provlsions and contingent liabilitles

(i) Provisions are recognised urhen there is a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will

required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the

required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

(ii) Contintent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or

occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is

not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recotnised in I

financial statements.

(iii) Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adiusted to reffect the current best estimate. lf it i5 no lonter probable that an outflow of resources would

required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed'

2.15 Leased assets

(il Assets acquired under Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of the ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as Operating Lease3.

rentals and all other expenses of assets under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

(ii) Assets tiven on operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease

Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss'

2,15 cash and cash equlvalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities ofthree months or less'

2,17 Employee Stock C.ompensation cost:

Employees (including senior executives) of the company receive remuneration in the form of share based payment transactions, whereby employees render services

consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions)'

ln accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee share-based payments, the cost of equity'settled transactions is measured using the fair value
Il dLlurudttlg

The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has r

and the company,s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss for a

. L^-^6+. 
^v^-^.4

drru rrrs lvrrrPstrt

represents the movement rn cumulative expense recognized as at the beginnint and end of that period and is recognized in employee benefits expense'

2.18 EaminSS Per share

The basic earnints per share is computed by dividing the net profit /(loss) attributable to the equity shareholders for the year bv the weighted average number ot

5haresoutstandingdurin8thereportin8period.Di|utedearnin8spershareref|ectthepotentialdi|uti:i.l.]:::':.::...1f::':I:"j:"l::l:"::'1.j;":"j::::"":II
iljj::ffiH::#.:,J;;:* i;'$.;. il;;,1-o'...'no per share is computed bv dividins the net prorit / (loss) after tax bv the weishted averase number

equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year'

2.19 SegmentReporting

fdentification of segments ^, --^)..A- -^i .-,i,i.a. arawidort wirh ae.h sesment reoresentinldentlf icat|on or setmens

The company's operating businesses are organized and managed separatery according to the nature of products and services provided, with each segment representing

strategic business unit that offers different products and serves different markets. The analysis of geographical setments is based on the areas in which maior operatir

divisions of the comPanY operate



known as Antel Irokint Priv.ie Limitedl

as at and for the Year Ended

capitrl

in Rs.

ot sharss ouBt ndint at the be3lnnlry .nd .t the end of the rcponint yc.r:

preferenoes.nd rBtrictions rtt dred to sh.r6:

directors is

shareholders are entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company after distributions of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholdint.

dctrlls of 5h.res held by shareholderc holdlng mo.e than 5% of the aggreSate shares in the Companv:

number of bonus sh.res lssuad, shar6 tssued for consider.tlon other than cesh tnd shrres bou3ht back dutlnS the perlod offive yerrs lmmedietelY preceding the tlportlng dttr:

Psrtiarltts
As rt
2019

:-

As at

2018

Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by Gapitalization of securities premium

per the records of the company, no securities are convertible into equity/preference shares'

Employee stock oPtion Plrns

scheme and the grant are as below.

On April 26,2018, t

the vesting period and the exercise ieriod) of options granted is 62 months. The other relevant terms of the Srant are as below:

Vesting period

14 months - 10% of Grant

26 months - 20% of Grant

38 months - 30% of Grant

50 months - 40% of Grant

:rercise oeriod

;xoected life

Exarcise Drice Per share

12 months

50 months

Rs.211.51

details of
below:

(Ptevious year : 10,00,00,000) €quity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

7,19,95,003 (Previous year : 7,19,95,003) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Salance as at the beginning of the year

lssued during the year - Bonus issue

lssued during the year - Employee Share Purchase Scheme (ESPS)

Balance as at the end of the

As at M.tch 31, 2019

Dinesh Thakkar

International Finance Corporation, Washington

talit Thakkal

Nirwan Monetary Services Private Limited

Mukesh Gandhi, jointly with Bela Gandhi

21 1.51

211.51

during the Year _.a,-:
dudnglheyear .'..,r.,,]

at the end of the year ' . . fl'' -:1 .. )-'
.t 

". 
\ 

''..:.:

Exercisable at ths end ot the

i\ \' )/

,.J.t''
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at .nd to. the Year Endcd M.rch 3

ofthe year was Rs.2U.51 (March 31,2018 - NA).

Accurate forecast o

appropriate. The methodology used is in line with section 62 (1xb) of The companies Act, 2013.

unlisted. Derived discounted PE ratio is applied on the EpS to compute the value per share.

rnd surplus

in Rs.
Prrtlculr.s A5.t As at

Mrrdr 31,2019 M.rdt 3t,20tt

General reserve

Ealance as at the beginning of the year

Add: Acquired on Merger (refer note 34)

Balance as at the end of the year

73,28,76,3U 12,85,96,344

Add : Net profit for the year

S.curld.s premium

Bafance as at the beginning of the year 97,70,U,257 1,54,24,74,7t1

Add: Premium on issue ofshares under ESPS - 91,76,546

Less: Amount utilized towards issue of fully paid up bonus shares - (57,45,67,m01

Bafance as at the end of the year 97,7O,9,2s7 xr,7o,A,2s7

Surplus in statement of p.offt and loss aosount

Balance as at the beginning of the yeat 2,66,96,69,259 1,31,01,76,359

Add: Acquired on merger (refer note 34) 59,88,59,585

Less: Adjustment on account of merSer (refer note 34) - 12,27

Net profit / Loss accquired on merter ' 57,61,07,105

Amount available for appropriations 3,45,58,41,193 2,90,47,97,238

Less : Appropriations

fnterim dividend 19,43,86,508 19,53'52,747

Corporate tax on interim dividend

Balance of ptofii .s rt the end of the veat

Total

Secured:

Term loan from bank:

- Secured against hypothecation of vehicles (repayable in 60 monthly instalments from the date of disbursement)

I

t./
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Not"r forrinF p"rt of thc Fin.ncr"r st t"r"ntr 
"r 

.t 
"nd 

fior tfte v""r End"d M"..h 3r, 2019

__..1q_l lont-tem provisions

As ai As at

Provlsion for employee beneftts

- Gratuity (Refer note 25)

- Compensated absences

Total t,4r,26,a72 t,o429,!r7

2,60,40,349

80,85,523

2323a,Ut

69,90,896

_Z__l Short-term borrowings

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Panlcuhrs

As at As at

Secured :

Overdraft / Loan against securities from banks / NBFCs (Refer note 7.1)

Working Capital oemand Loan (Hypothecated against book debts)

Total

8,43,38,45,715 1o,28,62,90,902

35,00,00,000

E43,38,41715 10,53,62,90,902

Amount In Rs

7.1 lDetrili of secudty of short term borrowlngs:

5a No Crte3ory M.rch 31,2019 Ma.ch 31,2018 TYpc of borrowlnt Securlty

I Secured 2,27,21,95,t4 4,t3,26,28,462 overdraft from banks Hypothecation of book debts and personal guarantee of a director.

Secured 2,79,7t,07,17 2,95,87,77,&, Cverdraft from bank
Hypothecation of current assets of the company and personal guarantee of a

director.

Secured 88,39,47,489 55,24,94,797 Cverdraft from bank
Lien on fixed deposits of the Company (Refer note 17.1) and / or of lt's certain

rubsidiaries.

4 Secured 1,00,01,35,394 98,99,90,00( f,verdraft from bank Mortgage of property and personal guarantee of a director.

5 Secured 1,48,04,50,535 1,54,30,00,00(

Cverdraft / Loan against

iecurities from banks /
NBFCs

Pledge of Client Securities

8,43,38,45,7r5 10,28,62,90,902

6,33,97,JO,476

3,52,35,311

6,07,L6,28,267

8,25,34,514

Total outstandint dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer note 8 1)

Total outstanding dues of creditort other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

- Trade payables- clients

- Trade payables - expenses

-J-ltrade payables 
Amount in Rs. Amount In Rs. I

A';i IParticulris as tt
March31,2019 Marchll,201E I

I

Tot l

-illoeteits of dues to micto and sm.ll enterprlses .s defined undet the M5MED Act' 2q'6

Partlcul'* 
March 31' 2019 Malch 114l91l

Principal amount due to mrcro and small enterprises

lnterest due on above

Totaf



known as Antel orokin3 Ptivate Llmitedl

the Financi.l Strtements as at

Current maturities of lonS-term borrowings :

- From Bank

Book overdraft

Payable to sub-brokers

Interest accrued but not due

Other lirblliUes

- Statutorv dues

- Employee benefits payable

- Expense payable

- lncome received in advance

- Ohers

Total

::'\r: ; ;J

l

I

I

I

I

i



EGI Broking Llmlted

ormerlY knom al Anl

otes formlng prrt ol tl

ii.r-] r.qut" rr*s

lcl BroklnS Private Llmitedl

ra Flnanclal Statcmcnts a5 at.nd forth€ Year Ended March 3l' 2019

Ocpchtlon l{cr Slod

P.dtubt A3 AI At At
{tr tu

fq,$cV$r Dbp@15 A' At A5 AI
:h 3LAt AI

dlr t

4,oo,mo

u,7734
1,13,27,690

30,92,906

5,56,'14,503

36,83,/O1

85,83,426

9,72,934

5,t1,55,305

7,2t,85,258

24,L7 ,47 ,82-7

4,26,79,452

78,41,16,388

4,i14,96,684

13,36,11,527

5,26,60,150

31,13,18,6qt

20,70,942

2a,2a,92,W

5,19,08,25s

10,15,99,719

3,@,70,375

L4,7 4,75,3O7

5,85,84,4tX)

4L,62,A2,577

20,7O,942

25,95,a),433

1.E1,63,108

L,3O,96,717

30,22,489

r,22,27,523

2l,s7,463

3,55,82,194

t,9s,74,997

46,/4,929

3,45,638

5,79,50,719

2,23,85,258

24,L7 ,46,767

4,25,49,t 

-71

1,45,96,i136

3,27,47,2X

r0,17,52,111

4,83,55,689

21,02,r8,004

20,70,982

23,56,14,859

2,28,12,037

66,94,19,952

L,rl,49,62

3,lt 59,s15

43,03,'165

10, I 1,00,605

4,62,77,24

2.90,96,218

8uildin8s {Reter notc 11.5.nd 11.5}

Lca*hold lmp.ov.menB (Re{€r notc 11 61

Office Equipmcnts

Air Conditioneri

Computer EquiPmenis

VSAI EquiPmens

Furniture and Fi*ures

vchicle.

78,3?,15,384

3,69,92,286

18,04,50,242

7,19,S2,s02

$,74,2L,9?3

20,70,942

32,18,E8,550

4,12,24,829

L,9477,r7,712 r0,8,09,266 36,59,52,ra(' \6,in,7a,vt8 r"(r38,35,9t1 9,0a,ro,3!I *,19,7r,95t ft,946[,jxx, t9,3t 06,ast

Pslou. ye.. : t.nglbb ats
DtDnd|tlon Nlt llocl

Adiunmst due to McOg
(tcfcr nolc 341

Dlagoels/

rdlustmcnts

At AT

M.rch 31 2oll
AT At

Aprfl 1,2017

For lhl yer Adlu3trunt due to

MstC, (R.fer noE 3at

Dirp€b/
rdlustmnl3

A5 At

iirrch 3t" 20tt
A' At

M.rch 3t zoltAI AI

apdl I arlT durlng th€ VC.r

34,19,796

40,29,677

2,43,71,944

53,91,686

8,91,i14,498

20,70.982

2,40,56,055

2,63,61,451

2,09,36,/183

9,30,294

15,21,910

1,99,00,025

40,000

18,83,949

27,24,393

78,37,15,388

3,69,92,2$

t8,04,50,242

7,r9,52,502

4a,7 4,2L,933

20,70.942

32,18,8a,550

4,32,24,429

8,8t,84,122

3,6,49,t31

11,95,70,(X3

6,30,45,091

34,17,31,079

40,000

22,00,68,745

1,21,76.459

1,30,78,1r1

35,87,5a3

1,14,58,933

26,07,739

79,35,909

2,46,A7,86

44,70,511

t,33,486

34,57,119

t,72,62,454

43,74,U9

s,61,0La59

20,70.982

1,64,02,558

42,40,520

t,56,21,74

8,16,123

14,43,199

t,94,5,270

40,000

15,69,86s

27,24,393

10,15,99,719

3,0o,70,375

L4,74,75,307

6,85,84,480

4L,62,A2,577

20,70,982

2S,95,89,433

1,81,63,104

68,2L,L5,659

69,21,911

3,29,74,935

33,58,022

7,11,39,395

5,22,99,118

2,5O,6L,72t

Buitdings (Refer note t1.5 and 11.6)

Leasehold lmprovemen$ (ReIer notc 11 6)

Office Equipmcfts

Air Conditioners

Comput.r EquiPments

VSAT EquiPments

Furniture and Fiftures

vehicls

77,53,92,233

5,14,60,616

14,7 6,75,906

6,76,24,645

39,19,92,O95

40,000

29,90,58,215

t,95,81,771

49,04,359

243A,476

93,31,685

5,58,041

2,61,85,365

6,Sa.2E_

4,att,7a,r95 t,92,77 ,rt,7L2 It,34,6&t86 9,7A,26,742 r0,42,€,927 4.t7,O3,5U to{,18,tt98r tt 18,t1,732

Tobl

' The Companv ha. wiften off R5 34,99,1!

carried out during the Yea.

--iil-l 
rrr.a .ttat. tnt rSible rl*ts

ioners, computer equipment, furnituae and tirturet, officeequipment and leas improvefr Eots as thc $me wcrc rd identified dudnE phwical v.rificetion

amld ln Ri.

I Net llsk

,s29 (WD - Rs. 3,45,421) (Previoos Year Rs. 1,93,72,227 (wDV - R5 53'07'0471 )worth o .ssds under.ar @ndit

Pafriculars

anonhatlon

[-Addttto*
I du.lBthcYe.t

A3 AT

il.rdr 31 Atllt
A5 At

Ap.|| I a)rt
tor the V@.

A5 At

Mrrct lt 2Ol9

55,74,000 29,09,20,600 t9,77,A\@ 2,81,09,552 22,58,90,615 6,50,29,9E4

SllPuter 
softw..e 

I 2t,53,/|6,6(x'

Prdlour Ye.l : tlted 13*15 - lmn3lbh a$€il

I

Padcular!
A5 AI

Ap,ll l, 2017

Addttbnr

durlntlhe Vlti
Adlufrent duc b Mcryq

(Refs nott 34)

Dlrposlt /
rdlustments

AS At

Mrch 3t, Zrlt
A3 AI

April t mlt
lo.th.y€at Adiunmdt de to

M.,gcr {R€{.. notc 3al

Dlspd|v
.diunmntr

A' AI

rtrrdr 31 2018

AI At

Mrch 31, 20lt

2,55,0(',097 2&s3,il6,5OO 1458,06,354 2,7t,L5,227 2,48,59,473 79,11,87,09 8,75,65,535

computcr softwate 22,24,17,7U
2,55,(n,097 2e53,'16.600 145t lr6'l5il 47t\r5,237 2,a8,39,473 19.7r,tlo5a &75,65,s35

iu.r,:.::3-,

li'l
It;:;
lit'i
1l'-
\\ r;

\

l',u.,u*^$

er-#



sgel Brollng Umltld

Fo.m€rly knom rs An3Gt gtoklng P.iv.tr llmltcdl

lot6 formlng p.rt ofthc Flnarclal Stetements a3.t and for thc Ye.r Endcd March 3l,2Ol9

-iii-l 
ceptt t-m.lt*ne

Amudln Ra

@Th.r..." no 
"d.iustments 

to fix€d .gsds on account of borriling costs and exchenge diffcrcnces. Therc is no rwaluation ot fixed ag$ts durint th. year.

@tn.lud". u.lre ol3hares in the co-operative s*icty, ettretating to Rs.5OO/" (previous yc.r Rs,5oO/-) rcgi3tctcd in the namc of th.@mpany

@tn"tua.r".ragivrnonopcratingleas.attr€gatinttoRs.6,24,47,531/-(Prcviousyeer:Rs.6,24,47,63V-),.ndthewrittendownv.lucofthcassetason 
Match31,2019i5R3 4,93,61,51t/- (Prcvious year: Rr. 5,11,1923V-)

@ tnrnelote r$s unds dwelopm.nt

Pankul.6

in proSrcss {excludinS capital advances)

Amunl In

$1r,',,,,Jt,):

Capilal @mmitment for pu.ch.* ol fixed .55cts



known as Angel Broking Private limitedl

as at and for the Year

Aggre8ate amount of quoted investments

Market value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

2,50,00,000

ss,00,300

10,000

55,16,400

1,25,00,000

25,00,00,000

5,7t,24,069

99,918

50,56,80,400

12,50,00,000

25,00,00,000

6,7r,24,069

99,918

50,56,80,400

12,50,00,000

2,50,00,000

55,00,300

10,000

55,15,400

1,25,00,000

quity shares in 8SE ltd of Rs.2/- each

in Equity shares of subsidieries: (Fulh paid upl

-Angel Financial Advisors Private [imited

-Angel Securities Limited

.Mimansa software systems Private Limited

-Angel Fincap Private limited

-Angel Wdlness Private Limited

ownership of Premises as a member in co-

Dcferlrd tax asscts

- Difference between book and tax depreciation

- Provision for gtatuity

- Provision for Compensated absences

- Provision for lease equalisation

- Disallowance u/s 40(aXia)

- Amalgamation expenses

Total deferred tar ass€ts

oeferted tar li.bilitles

- Difference between book and tax depreciation

Total defetred tax liaulitles

Net defened tar assets

Deferred tax assets and defered tax liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same governing taxatron laws'

Unsecured - conCdered good

Security deposits

- Security deposits - Stock exchantes (Refer note 14 U

- Security deposits ' Premises (Refet note 27 1)

- Securiw dePosits' Others

Advance paYment of taxes and tax deducted at soulce

(Net of provision for taxation R5' 1,50,35,45'f60 [Previous Year : Rs 1'22'99'22'030/-])

Total

The deposits are kept with stock exchanges as security deposits and minimum base capital



\ntel Eroking limlted

Formerly known as Antel BroklnS Prlvate timitedl

totes formins part of the Financi.l Statements es at and for the Yeat Ended luqrlLl!|?qlg

! oth"r non*urrent esseB

;"rtfil""
Amount in Rs,

As at

Amount in Rs.

As .t

Unsecured - consldered good

@areatun of denosis 
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Fixed deposits with government authorities 45'00'000 -

2,45,75,00 1,65,25,0q)

-il5l * The .boue fixed deposits are under lien with stock exchange as secutity deposits and minimum base capital.

tont term deposits with banks (Refer note 15.1 & 15.2)

Accured interest on fixed dePosit

Total

2,4s,75,000 1,55,25,000

9,35,880 11,18,943

2,55,10,E80 1,r6,1t,:!r1?

@Trede recel"rbles Amount ln Rs. Amount ln Rs,

As.t As.t

March 3f,2019 March 31,2018

Secured, considered good

- Outstanding for a period exceedlng six months from the date they are due for payment L3'22'43'034 lt-'55'81'777

- Othersr 2,0r'03'46'830 63'50'40'045

Uns€cu;€d, conside.ed tood
- Outstandint fot a period exceeding six months from the date they are due fot payment

- Others'
Total

r tncludes k. r,4g,1s,37,777 (previous year Rs. 79,79,38,937) receivable from stoCk exchangeS On aCCOunt of trades executed by clients on last day'

20,79,516 22,r0,778

1,26,88,805 81,78,02,731

2,15,73,58,185 1,57,06,3!,331

-7lc.sh and bank balances

cash and cash equivalents

cash on hand

Bank Balances

- ln current accounts

- oemand deposits (less than 3 months maturity) (Refer note u.1)

- Cheques on hand

other bank balences

Long term deposits with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months (Refer note 17.1)

Tot.l

Fixed deposits free from chartes

Totel

As.t Aset

' Mtrdr 31' 2019 March 31' 2018

4,54,648 3,97,292

Amount in Rs. Amountin Rs,

2,89,69,07,00s

t,2s,t4,90,s74

29,83,359

5,20,21,47,r20

9,35,39,92,706 8,75,91,4'974

52,95,38,739

18,00,00,000

8,12,51,199

7,96,a2,57,744

-t]JlBreakup of deposits 
Amount in Rs. Amount in ns.

;ffi;i;;; A';i a""t

Fixed deposits for bank guarantees 1'63'45'71'080 98'80'15'427

Fixed deposits aSainst credit facilities of the company represent fixed deposit 75,00,00,000 42'62'79'201

Fixed deposits with Sovernment authotities 49'50'000

6,42,36,37,694 7,99,54,83,775

3,00,00,000 15,27,73,973

6,r5,36,3t,594 8,r4,E2,t7,78



tnown as Angel B.okint priv.te limitedl

Unsecured, consideaed 3ood
Advances recoyeEble in cash or in kind:

- Prepaid expenses

- Advance to employees (Refer note 27.1)

- Advance to vendors

- loan for margin trading facility

- Balances with subsidiary (Refer note 27.1)

- Balances with service tax authorities

- Balances with 65T authorities

- Others

Total

3,74,75,307

1,33,80,759

4,27,45,O98

9,77,88,35,7t9

5,85,434

2,39,55,2r4

Unsecured, consldered tood
Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks

Accrued delayed payment charges

Accrued interest on margin trading facility

Deposits against arbitrations (')
Less: Provision against arbitrations

Total

(r) Represent amount withheld by stock exchanges for cases filed by the customers that are under arbitration

10,19,61,199

24,32,896

s,67,05,7A6

3,15,24,189



known as Angel Broking private timitedl

of the Flnancial Statements asit and for the year Ended March 31, 2019

Revenue:

Erokerage

Income from depository operations

Portfolio management services fees

Income from distribution operations

lnvestment advisory services

Inter€st on margin trading facility

Income from other operatlng activities:

Delayed payment charges

Interest on fixed deposits under lien with stock exchanges

Income / (lossf from arbitrage and tradint in securitles:

Sales proceed

Less : opening stock

Profit/(Loss) on sale of shares

Total

- Inter-corporate deposits

- Fixed deposits with banks

- Bonds

Lease income from subsidiary companies (Refer note 27.1 and 28.11

Lease income from director (Refer note 27.1)

Bad debts recovered

Dividend income on :

- Long term investments

- current investments

Profit/Loss on redemption/ sale of mutual fund/bonds (current investments)

Profit/Loss on redemption/ sale of shares (Non current investmentsl

Profit on sale of property plant & equipment (net) and write off

Income from co-branding

Interest on income tax refund

Miscellaneous Income

Total

Amount ln Rs.

Year Ended

March 31,2019

7,02,89,623

72,76,84,2-24

76,93,920

6,27,OOO

4,O1,22,O22

65,83,2r7

7,28,36,632

90,99,178

76,93,920

6,27,OOO

7,26,0s,2r4

1,59,600

66,O4,tt4

54,03,255

1,17,60,000

21,07,655

. .i

*

Fz -i
\-/ . -,' ,

'-,,.'.'.',

'- --'-:'o"

Broking timited

from operations

tcf

(Al+ (B) + (cl

Amount in

Year Ended

2019

5,01,40,10,065

32,51,15,408

62,07,76r

4,46,97,807

3,39,53,982

7,47,95,62,798

7,98,02,227

Rs.

Year

March 31, 201E

4,78,36,72,LgL

30,60,70,868

92,32,!O3

4,6s,88,998

7,79,86,27,5r7

6,83,23,708

7,39,627

lAl

lBl

' ri,



\ngel Broklng timited
jFormerly known as Angel Broking private Umitedf

{otes formlng part of the Financial statements as at and tor the year Ended March 31, 2019

T'l rrp|oyee benefi ts expenses

Particulars

Salaries, allowances, incentives and bonus

Contribution to employees' provident and other funds

Gratuity (Refer note 25)

Compensated absences

Training and recruitment expenses

Staff welfare expenses

Total

March 31,2019 March 31,2018

Amount in Rs.

Year Ended

Amount in Rs.

Year Ended

r,36,49,77,033 t,o5,47,06,374

7,Ot,36,482 5,69,2t,701

1,16,65,889 74,89,898

1,27,86,805 39,00,881

4,77,21,357 2,67,O1,t70

t9,92,737 19,O2,2L7

1,50,42,8,297 l,r',to,22,tal

flFinrnc"cort
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Particulars Year Ended

March 31,2019

Year Ended

March 31,2018

Interest expenses

- On bank overdraft

- On inter corporate deposits

- Others

Bank guarantee and commission charges

Bank charges

Total

59,43,16,699

76,73,775

4,82,21,144

83,56,12,459

49,83,962

87,33,890

3,48,71,505

49,66,26A 28,65,1L9

u,9t,L7,86 8,7O,661n5

_31_lOther expenses

Sub broker charges

software connectivity license/maintenance expenses

Rent for premises (Refer note 28.2)

Rent, rates and taxes - others

Advertisement and business promotion

Insurance {Refer note 27'1)

Communication expenses

Printing and stationary

Travelling and conveyance

Electricity expenses (Refer note 27.1)

Legal and Professional charges

Directors' sitting fees

Administrative suPPort services

Demat charges

Membershio & subscriPtion fees

Loss on account of error trades (net)

Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer note 31)

RePairs and maintenance:

- Buildings

- Others

Auditors' remuneration (Refer note 24'1)

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) and write off

Bad debts written off (net)

L Office expenses
I

I SecuritY guards expenses

I Miscellaneous expenses

I

I Total
Il!

I Zc,f huditors'remuneration Amount in Rs'

Year Ended

Amount ln Rs.

Year Ended

March 31,2019

2,47,95,56,397

24,33,74,989

7,38,64,255

2,O8,63,726

59,09,36,036

30,55,562

6,03,37,886

6,07,61,985

12,23,80,88s

4,62,39,963

74,O8,69,649

20,60,000

2,94,27,079

2,93,05,960

17,22,757

7,74,45,t97

1,60,50,000

7,23,87,2a9

1,66,63,609

26,00,700

14,46,93,050

3.33,6s,060

69,94,O47

3,82,50,477

Amount in Rs.

Year Ended

Amount in Rs.

Year Ended

March 31, 2018

2,46,40,25,96t

18,96,03,536

6,63,69,746

2,O5,75,4t3

42,20,95,384

77,17,360

6,77,24,707

5,00,34,150

1o,42,5r,656

4,8r,98,789

1s,48,66,038

2,43,67,222

3,86,78,885

27,37,439

n,27,442

99,60,000

72,69,232

7,46,45,207

25,30,000

49,73,535

8,38,27,548

2,88,23,713

67,22,630

4,68,07,9r3

-i::,2l,N,w 

3,85,9!,29,s9q

Particular March 31,2019 March 31, 2018

25,30,000 25,30,000

Statutory audit fees (excluding taxes) 7O,7OO

Out of Pocket expenses

Total 
-, -4,c;s

:'j'.\
ti,r
i.'\ ./la,/s

l,.r':;'.-- --{;SY



tnown as Antel Eroking P.ivatc Llmitedl

benefits plan

The Company is recognising and acctuing the employee benefits as per Accounting standard {AS) - l5 (revised 2oo5) "Employee Benefits,,.

Disclosu,e relatiry to actuarlal valuatlon of t]atulty :
Amount in Rs.

For service less than 4 For service less than 4

years: 99%

Thereafter:2%

For service less than 4 For service less than 4

at the end of the

bencfit erpense recognhed In the employee cost

H Ii[ ::'i:i",f l,::iJ:fI'iil",: 1,:: 
jJ] :?

'segment ReportinS'.

lotraphical setment: rra i.r^rmeiidn for seocraohic segment wise disclosure is required

(i)Thecompanyoperatesinonegeoglaphicsegmentname|y.within|ndia"andhencenoseparateinformationforteographicsegments

Brokint Llmited

Statements as at March 2019



known as Antel Btoking Private Llmitedl

Names of related parties and related party relationship

Rol.ted plrtlo3 wherc conttol erEt3

1 subsidiarycompanies 
i:::i::ff?li*orsPrivate 

Limited

Antel Securities Limited

Angel wellness Ptivate Limited

Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited

Rslated piatio3 under AS lE with whom tr.n3action3 have takon plsc' during the year

2 lndividuals owning directly or indire€tly intetest in votint power that gives them Mr' Dinesh Thakkar - Chairman and Managing Director

control or significant influence and Mr' Lalit Thakkar - Director {Till May 11' 2018}

-rerativesoraboveindividuars 
ill.f,l,liJljll1_lTi,[::l#.?fi'rr'.1il:it
Mr. Deepak Thakkar (brother of Mr. Lalit Thakkar)

Mr. Rahut Thakkar (son of Mr. Lalit Thakkar)

Ms. Kanta Thakkar (wife of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar)

Mr. Mahesh Thakkar (brother of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar)

Ms. Sunita Magnani (sister of Mr' Lalit Thakkar)

Ms. Java Ramchandani (sister of Mr' Lalit Thakkarl

Dinesh Thakkar HUF

3 Key manatement petsonnel (KMP) 
Mr' Vinav Agrawal - CEO and Difector

- relatives of key management personnel 
Ms' Juhi Agrawal (wife of Mr' Vinav Agrawal)

4 Enterprises in which a Director is a member l:[:lJ:i,X#:ili:iiilH,[i''*'
Antel Insurance Erokers & Advisors Private Limited

;Y.\

,1t
,t)*

fi:^",,\'
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tngcl BrollnS Llmlted

iFomcrly lnryn .s Angcl Sroldu Privlte Llmltedl

{otcs fomlng patt ot thc Fin.nclel Statmcnts 6 .t end ld tie YGa. Endcd 3l 2019
Natu.c ol tratr$did Nana ot the rcl.ted pa.ty Subsldiary cmpany Individu.ls ilnlnt dictly /

irdlectlv lntcrcst In Votlng powar

th* Slwi th€m Slgnitlcfit Co.ttrd

and Rcl.tlrer of ruch IndMdu.lt

KcV managamcnt prBdnd & thei.

cldir!3
Entcrpric in ryhlch a Diccto. it .

mamb€r

Total

Ycr Endcd

M.rch 31,2019 March 31,2018 M.Eh 31. 2019 Mrrh 31.2019 M.rch 31,zOlE MaEh 31,2019 M.rch 31, 2018

Raimbu6emntof exrnses \ngel S€guriti€s Limit d 4,142 il,t42
\na.l Financi.l Advi$E t 63,75,295 53,7s,295
\niel Fincap P 9,37,44 9,37,94

Software Swt ms Priv.te Limited 3,86,806 3.86,4)5

Ingel W?!!!iess Privetc Limtted
'otal 77,6487 7f ,63,8t

eration p.id Th.kkar 237.45392 237,45392 1,83,84,631

,tinay Agrawal t.93,59,427 1,58,41,596
'otal 2.t7ts.392 431,4s219 t,4226,227

)incsh Thekkar 4,52,75,774 4.52.75.774 4.56.11.150

/in.y Atrawal 5.90.336 1.21.081

ilit Thakkar 2,41,29,306 1.29.305 2.44.74.U2
)inesh Thakka, HUF 16,65,738 15,65,738 16.78.077

Gnta Thakkar 14,634 4_534 14.742

khok Thakka. 86,39,784 a7 86.39_784 47.03.742
vl.hesh Thakk.r 6,51O 8,316 8.378

)eepak fhekkar .o7.542

;unita Matnani 20,25,000 20,25,000 20.40.000

aya Ramchand.ni 2,079 2,O79 2.O94

\liMan Monetary Seruices Private I 1,63,76,337 I,9,97,ilt t,63,75,337 L.54.97.643

Iotd 8,1r,50,531 1,63,76,337 t,61,97,U? 9,47,27,:M 10,8s.62.s31

-oan5 trven Angcl Securities Limited 53,50,000 11,72,00,000 63.50.000 1.72.00.000

Antel Financial Advis.s Private L 64,00,000 1,58,00,000 54.00.000 1.58.00.000

AhSel Fincap Private Limited 15,18,00,000 15_1E.@.000

Mimansa Software Syitems Private Limited 14,00,000 11,00,000 14,00,000 1.00.000

Ant€l Wcllness Private Limited L2,O2,39,O84 10 94,75,000 2,02,39,OU 10.94_75.000
Angel Insurance qrckeB & Advi5o6 p.ivate Limited 15,0q) 50,000 15,000
Iotal 28,51t9,N/l 24,35,75,0(n 15,(m 50,0(x1 28,62,04,ot/r 24,35,25,000

AnScl Fincap Private Limited 3_21.12.00.000 3,21.12,m,000
fotal 3,21,12,00,000 3,21.12,00,0(x'

t of loan siven Antel Securities Limited 53-50.000 11,72,00,(x)O 63.50.000 2.00.000

Angel Fin.ncial Advibrs Private Limit€d 54.(x).d)o 1,58,00,000 64.(x).000 1.58.00.000

Angcl Fincap Private Limited r5,18,00,000 15.18.00.000

Mimansa Softwerc Systcms Private Limit€d 14,00,000 11,00,(x)0 4.00.000 1.00.000

Antel Welln€ss Private Limited 10,94.75,000 10.94.75.000

Total r5,59,50,(m 24J5,75,(m 15,59,50.0@ 24.3S,tS,(xro

.@n taken Angel FincaD Privde 3,21,12,00,0q) 3,21,12,00,000

Tot!l 321,12rO,000 3,21,r210,000

,:';/tunli\
7-1. uu{ylt 
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knM il Angcl Brektiu prty.t€ Umhedl

Indlvlduds rynln3 diGily /
indl.ectly lntect ln Votiq porer

that tlns tbCm $gnmc.nt Contrel

.nd Rcl|tlEs ot iuch IndMdu.li

note 14 and 27

db. u.!.EL$bB'drrBrr hor nd !F6rr4drt#j^@R ptu utu r.$'ryqd*dr4.rhtulidf.*brr-rdtdrhry).r.r,Mr.rtuFK{rrErb.h!ydr@;h,d.r.r"tue,-;;b"_

rent rs charged on property taken from one of the directors which is used as an office by the company. Rs. 75,oo,ooo pertains to security deposits paid against th€ s.me prop€nv.



known as Angel Broklnt Private Llmitedl

oftie Fin.ncial Statements.s at end fo.

of transrctlons as required by Accounting Standard 19 on lease

Rentals'for non-cancellable leases outstanding as at March 31, 2019 required to be disclosed is Rs. Nil

The Company has taken office premises at certain locations on operatint lease and lease rent in respect of the same have been charged under 'Rent for premises' in Note 24 to the

oftheproftand|oss'Theagreementsareexecutedfor

the Statement of Profit and Loss durint the year ended March 31, 2019.

reSpecl to non{ancelleble Oparating leaset the future minimum leas€ payments are as tollows:

Not later than one vear

Later than one year but not later than five years

Later than five yea15

16,61,26,086 11,38,61,372

54,@,779 1,38,46,807

78,61,7L,9t4

7,19,95,003

7,19,95,003

10

10.92

10.92

t,o1,8s,07,774

7,t8,22,783

7,18,22,783

average number of aqulty 5har6:

- For basic EPS (No.)

value of equity share

p€r equity share:

ll.bllltles
Amount in R5, Amount in R5.

Partculars As at As at

March 31,2019 March 31,2018

(i) 6uarant..s:
Bank guarantees with exchanges as margin / government authorities 3,25,27,00,000 1,97,25,00,000

(ii) Others:

claims against the company not acknowledged a5 debts 4,58,11,025 5,84'54,808

Disputed income tax demands not provided for (Refer note 30.1) 25,02,01,752 10,46,50,070

Total t'54'97'L2'777

3o.l Above disputed Income tar demands not provlded fot includes:

Rs. 66,47,34g/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 200545, considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. Department filed an appeal before

Hith Court of Bombay and question of law was admitted by the Court vide order dated Septembet 20,2071,

Rs.8,79,32,13o/-onaccountofdisa|lowancemadeasdeemeddividendforAssessmentYear2o08-o9,con5ide]edby|TATinfavourofthecompany.Departmentfi|ed

High Court of Eombay and question of law was also admitted by the Court vide order dated November 28, 2016;

Rs-75,2g,3951- on account of disallowance made as speculation loss for Assessment Year 2012-13 vide reassessment order dated Oecember 15, 2017 passed by Assessing Officer'

filed an appeal before CIT(A);

CIT(A) and the same was dismissed. Company filed an appeal before ITAT;

Rs. 9,39,0g,220/- on account of disallowance made as speculation loss for Assessment Year 2OO9-10 considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. Department fled an appeal before

Hith Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018;

Rs. 3,g5,01,229/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2O1O-11 considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. Department filed an appeal before

Hith Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018; and

Rs. 1,53,97,2831- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2O1O-11 relates to erstwhile Angel Brokint Limited considered by ITAT in favour of the

Department filed an appeal before Hon'ble Hith Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018.

Above disDuted income tax demands does not include interest u/s 2348 and u/s 234C of the Income Tax Act, 1951 as the same is not determinable till the final outcome. The

believes that the ultimate outcome of the above proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position and result of operations.
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Intel Broling Umlted

Formerly known as Angel Broking Privtte timitedl

{otes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and fo. the Year Ended March 31, 2019

-Iilcorpor"t" *ci.l responsibility (csRl eryens€s

Gross amount required to be spent bV the company during the year Rs. 16,050,000 (Previous Year Rs. 99,60,000)

Amount spent during the year ending Match 31, 2019: 
Amount in Rs,

Sr No CSR Activities ln Cash Yet to be p.id

in cash

Tot.l

(i)

(ii) )n purpose of other than (i) above 1,@,50,000 1,60,50,000

Amount spent during the year ending March 31, 2018:
Amount in Rs.

Sr No CSR Actlvlties
In Cash Yet to be pri(

in casl

Total

(iil c"*t",.tdEq,,isiti"" of a"

^- ^".^^.a ^{ ^iha/ 
ih 99,60,000 99,60,000

lllrlun PurPqrE ur strrsr urcrr tv ses's

E Expenditur. ln fo.el3n otrrencY Amountin Rs. Amountln Rs.

Partlculars

Foreign Travel

Other expenses

Total

v€ar Ended Year Endea

Mardr 31,2019 March 3L 2018

4,40,20,1;5

87,951

1,46,29,155

+4O,?q,lqq t,47,L7,L6

3--.llThere is no unhedged foreitn currency exposure as on March 31' 2019 (Previous Year Rs Nil)

llf Note on Amllt'mation til.h^ 
^.A..'t\ 

c,n.ri^n..t a scheme of amaltamation ("the scheme") under sections 233 of t

The Regional Director, western Region, Mumbai vide their order dated December 11, 2017 ("the order"), sanctioned a scheme of amalgamation ("the scheme") und

companiesAct,2o13'haccordancewiththescheme,An8€|commoditiesBrokingPrivateLimited(transferorcompany)mergeswiththecompanywitheffectfromApri|

account as Per the Otder.

tardculars
As at

March 31,20u

Total Assets

Total liability (net of share capital)

lnvestment in transferor company

adlusted .relnst St tement of Prol!!!4!.!9!1!!!99!

1,7s,02,o9,o70

1,7t,t2,09,O70

6,17,52,480

12,27,52,M1

35

n6-lsubs"qu"nt E"ents .^^..i.6 ,^v ..{i,<rmehr or disclosure in the financial statements.

-Th"r" 

*a, no significant event after the end of the reporting period which require any adjustment ot disclosure in the financial statel

--l7l previous vear's fi8ure 
- - _,. . .- -^^.^.a +^.,,rr.nr vFar,s classification.4

,i-,,'A. hlvc h.cn recrouDed' re-arranSed and recIassified wherever necessary to conform to current year's c|ass

Pttaz*^
Dinesh fhakkar

Chairman and Managing Director

Place: Mumbai

".,"'?? Nfi ?019

6d P.tel

:ompany SecretarY

risition of anv asset

prEvruu:

For and on behalf of the Board of oirectors

,,f--\
i'i r"lulrai;rp'ilr,, x,l,

iii;,---..--:i..'l



S.R.Bnrusor *Co. LLP
chartared Accountants

12th Floor, The Ruby

29 Senapati Bapat Marq
Dadar (V\rest)

Mumbai - 400 028, India

Tel i +91 22 6819 8000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members ot Angel Broking Limited

Report on the Audlt ot the Consolidated Flnancial Statements

Oplnlon

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Angel Broking Limited

(hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company"), its subsidiaries (the Holding company and its

subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") comprising of the consolidated Balance Sheet as

at March 31, 2019, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow

Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter

referred to as "the consolidated financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatiOns given to us and

based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on

the other financial information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements

qiugtlte intorm"tion required by the companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner

io required and give a true and fair view in contormity with the accounting principles generally

".""pied 
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at March 31, 2019, their

ionrorio"t"o profit and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basls for Oplnion

we conducted our audit of the consolidated tinancial statements in accordance with the standards

onAuditing(sAs),asspecifiedundersectionl43(10)oftheAct.ourresponsibiIitiesunderthose
standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated

Financial statements, section ot our report. we are independent of the Group in accordance with

the .code of Ethics, issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of Indla together with the

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions

of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordancewiththeserequirementsandthecodeofEthics.Webe|ievethattheauditevidence
wehaveobtainedissufficientandappropriatetoprovideabasisforourauditopiniononthe
consolidated f inancial statements'

lnformatlon Other than the Flnancial statements and Auditor's Regort Thereon

TheHo|dingcompany,sBoardofDirectorsisresponsib|efortheotherinformation.Theother
lnformation comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the

consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon'

ouropinionontheconso|idatedfinanciaIstatementsdoesnotcovertheotherinformationandwe
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

tnconnectionwithourauditoftheconsoIidatedfinanciaIstatements,ourresponsibiIityistoread
the other inrormation and, in Joing so, consider whether such other information is materially

inconsistent with the consotidated linancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to o" t"t"ti"tty misstated' lf' based on the work we have performed' we

conclude that there is a materi;l miistatement of this other information, we are required to report

that tact. we have nothinq to report in this regard'

t-
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S.R Berusot * Co. LLP
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Page 2 of8
Audit Report of Angel Broking Limited

for year ended March 31,2019

Responsibilities of Management tor the Consolldated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible tor the preparation and presentation of

these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true

and fair view of the consolidated tinancial position, consolidated financial performance and the

consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India including the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended)

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the

Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2015. The respective Board of Directors

of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets ot the Group

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,

that were operating eftectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements

that give a true and fair view and are tree from material misstatement, whether due to traud or

error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial

statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid'

In preparing the consolidated tinancial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the

companies inctuded in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to.continue

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concirn basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible

for overseeing the financial reporting process ot the Group

Aud|tor'sResponsib|||t|es'ortheAud|to'theconso||datedFinanciaIstatements

our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated linancial

statemlnts as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issueanauditor,sreportthatinc|udesouropinion'Reasonab|eassuranceisahigh|eve|o|
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always

detectamateriaImisstatementwhenitexists.Misstatementscanarisefromfraudorerrorand
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional iudqment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit' We also:

>|dentifyandassesstherisksofmateria|misstatementoftheconso|idatedfinancia|
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive

to those risks, and outain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

forouropinion.Theriskofnotdetectingamateria|misstatementresu|tingfromfraudis
higher than to, one ,"suttin9 from error, as fraud m€y invo|ve co||usion, forgery, intentiona|

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control'

>obtainanunderstandingofinterna|contro|re|evanttotheauditinordertodesignaudit
procedures that ar" 

"pplpii.t" 
in the circumstances. under sebtion 143(3Xi) of the Act, we

are also responsible toiexpressing our opinion on whether the Holding company has adequate

t-
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internal financial controls system in place and the operating etfectiveness of such controls.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

> Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis ot

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to

continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ot our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going

concern.

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated tinancial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

> Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities

or business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors and whose

financial information we have audited, to express an opinion on the consolidated financial

statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of

the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of

which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated

financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain

responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.

We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion'

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other

entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors

regarding,amongothermatters,thep|annedscopeandtimingoftheauditandsignificantaudit
liniings, including any significant deficiencies in internal controt that we identify during our audit'

wea|soprovidethosechargedwithgovernancewithastatementthatwehavecomp|iedwith
relevant ethical ,aquir"t"nt, ,"g"'ding independence' and to communicate with them all

re|ationshipsandothermattersthatmayreasonab|ybethoughttobearonourindependence,and

where applicable, related safequards.

Other Matter

(a)wedidnotauditthe'inancia|statementsandother'inancia|information,inrespectoftwo
subsidiaries, whose finaniial statements include total assets of Rs.rgo,392,792 as at March

3|'.,zc,Lg,andtotalr"u"nu"'ofRS'70'399'O4TandnetcashintlowsofRs'9'352'558forthe

v"i*"oio on that date. These financial stateme0t and other financial information have been

audited by other auoitoir, 
"ni.rt 

rinancial statements, other financial information and auditor's

reportshavebeenfurnishedtousbythemanagement.ouropinionontheconso|idated
financial statements, in io far as it relites to the amounts and disclosures included in respect

of these subsidiari"r, 
"nJorr 

r"port in terms of sub-sections (3) of section 143 ot the Act' in

so far as it relates to tiie ator"siia subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of such other

auditors.

v
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Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of

subsidiaries, as noted in the 'other matter' paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the

information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary

for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from

our examination of those books and reports of the other auditors;

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Protit and Loss and the

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books

of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial

statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated tinancial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Accounting Standards specified

under Section 133 ot the Act, read yvith Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment

Rules,2016;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding

Company as on March 3L, 2OL9 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding

Company and the reports ot the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of

the Act, of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of the Group's companies, is

disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms ot Section 154
(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internalfinancial controls

over financial reportlng vyith reference to these consolidated financial statements of the

Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, incorporated in India, reter to our separate

Report in "Annexure" to this reporu

(9) In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the

subsidiaries, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been paid

/ provided by the Hotding Company and its subsidiaries to their directors in accordance with

the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, as amended, in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the

consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the

other financial information of the subsidiaries, as noted in the'other matter' paragraph:

(_
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(i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on
its consolidated financial position of the Group, in its consolidated' financiat
statements - Refer Note 33 to the consolidated tinancial statements:

(ii) T6" ororo did not have any material foreseeabre losses in long-term contracts
including derivative contracts during the year ended March 31, ZOig; anA

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries during
the year ended March 31, 2019.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Registration Number: 3010038/E3OOOO5

per Viren H. Mehta

Partner
Membership Number: 048749
Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date: May 22, 2OL9



S.RBerueor *Co. LLP
chlrtarad Accountants

Page 6 ofE

Audit Rcporr of Angel Broking LirniGd

fo. ] ear ended March 3 I , 201 9

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF AIiIGEL BROKING LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (D of Sub-sectlon 3 of Sectlon 143 ot the

Companles Act, 2013 ("the Act")

ln conjunction with our audit ot the consolidated tinancial statements of Angel Broking Limited as

of and for the year ended March 31, 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls over

financial reporting of Angel Brokinq Limited (hereinatter referred to as the "Holding Company")

and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responslbllity for Internal Flnancial Gontrols

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which are

companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishinq and maintaininq internal financial

controls based on, ,,the internal financial control over financial reportinq criteria established by

the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Aud'it of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl). These responsibilities include the design' implementation

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating elfectively for

eniurins the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective

.orp"ny'r policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the 
".aur"ay 

and completeneis of the accountinq records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial intormation, as required under the Act'

Audltor's ResPonslbilltY

ourresponsibi|ityistoexpressanopiniononthecompany'sinternalfinancialcontro|sover
financial reporting witn reterence io these consotidated financial statements based on our audit'

weconductedourauditin.accoroancewiththeGuidanceNoteonAuditof|nterna|Financia|
Controls Over rinanciat Repoit'rng itn" ';CuiO"n." Note") and the Standards on Auditing' specified

under section 143(10) of th; c;tipini"t a*' 2013' to the€xtent applicable to an audit of internal

tinancial controls, uotn irru;ioy t-tt" tnstitute of chartered Accountants of India. Those standards

and the cuidance Hote reqjrll'rrai we compty wittr ethical requirements and plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonaore'a-siuiana" 
"nout 

whether adequate internal tinancial controls over

financial reporting wittr reterinl-e toitrese consofoated financial statements was established and

tiint"in"a'"nO if such controls operated effectively in all material respects'

ourauditinvo|vesper|ormingproceduresto.obtain.auditevidenceabouttheadequacyofthe
internal financial .ontror, ou"',. iin"ncial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial

statements and tneir operaiing eiiJ.tiu"n"it. oui"udit of internal financial controls over financial

reporting incruoeo ontaini'if il-;il;;r-;;;il, of internal financial controls over tinancial

reporting with reference ,i'in"l" ."i r"t'OateO-financ.iaf statements, assessing the risk that a

materiat weakness exists, ;;'i;il; ;;; ;aluating the design and operating eftectiveness of

internal control based on ;i; ;;;;;; ;tx' itt" p'ot"uut"s selected depend on the auditor's

iudoement, inctuding th";;";;;;i-ot ine risrs ol material misstatement of the linancial

sta[ements, whether due to fraud or error'

webe|ievethattheauditevidencewehaveobtainedandtheauditevidenceobtainedbytheother
auditors in terms of th"i, ;;;dr ;f"ri"J to in tfrg Otlr_er Matters paraqraph below' is sufficient

and appropriate to p'ouio" t l"'ii ior our audit opinion on the Holding company's internal financial

controls over tinanciar repJriiii''wiitt iei"i"n." io tttese consolidated financial statements'

U,
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Audit Repon of Argel Broking Limited
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Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls Over Flnancial Reporting wlth Reference to these

Consolldated Flnancial statements

A company's internal tinancial control over financial reporting with reference to these

consolidated financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's

internal financial control over financial reporting with reterence to these consolidated financial

statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance ot records

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the

assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

. accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acguisition, use,

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

lnherent Limitatlons ot Internal Financial Controls Oyer Financlal RePortlng Wlth Reference to

these Consolldated Flnancial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or

improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or lraud may

occur and not be detected. Also, projections ot any evaluation of the internal financial controls

over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements to future

periods are subiect to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with

reference to these consolidated financial statements may become inadeguate because of changes

in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies

incorporited in India, have, maintained in all material respects, adequate internal financial

controls over financial reporting with reference to thdse consolidated financial statements and

such internal financial controls over financial reporting vrith reference to these consolidated

financial statements were operating effectively as at March 3L' 2OL9, based on the internal

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding company considering the

essential components of internai control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute ot Chartered Accountants of India'
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Other Matters

Our report under Section 143(3Xi) of the Act on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements insofar as it relates to these tlvo subsidiary companies, which are companies
incorporated in lndia, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies
incorporated in India.

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India as specitied under section 143(10) of the Act, the consolidated

financial statements of the Holding Company, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as

at March 3t,2Ot9, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash

Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information, and our report dated May 22, 2019 expressed ungualified opinion,

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

chartered Accountants

lCAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E3O0OO5

per Viren H. Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 048749
Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date: May 22, 2019



(Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Limited)

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

ANO UAEILITIES

Funds

capital 71,99,50,030

4,62,47,3t,357

3,84,49,989

3,93,51,281

8,43.45,74,O75

6,37,76,87,851

r,63,O2,16,709

2,23,2s,394

71,99,s0,030

4,O2,94,8L,768

7,25,97,302

3,49,28,754

77,73,t)2,39,747

s,74,64,9A,734

i,sc,38,69.180

L,65,9J,439

and surnlus

Liablllties

term borrowings

term provisionj

Llabilities

term borrowings 8

9

10

11

rade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

Total c'rtstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

cr!/.ent liabiiities

ierm prov!sions

rOTAT ',4t,

-rurrenl Assets

ixeC Assets

Propern, plant arro equiprnehts

intangih!e assets

!ntangitrl€ assets under development

77.7

72.2

72 .,'

l5

t4
15

16

77

18

19

20

27

22

7,C6,47,7A323

6,70,84,745

56,85,003

350

3,24,25,70?

74,52,64,510

3,15,59,395

74,90,96,276

4,54,608

2,16,47,59,249

9,72,73,97,547

7,73,94,85,455

r.6,58,9s,498

7.06,54,43,506
q,15,96,69-?

2,10a

2,93,30,930

30,45,49,9t5

3,20,77,424

s,62,75,649

5,64,420

1,58,45,30,185

9,27,18,45,t45

71,oo,47,64,611

23,OL,29,472

' 
current inveStments

Tax Assets (Net)

ig term ioans and advances

nc'n-current assets.

Assets

Urr,:nt InVesttnentS

Triide receivables

ash and bank halances

term loans and acivances

current assets

TOTAI

ir,m!'nary cf signlficalrl 3sgouiiting prrlicies

accompanyinS notes are an integ.al part of the financial statements

per our reporl cf even date

S, R. Eatliboi & Co. tLP

Registration No. : 301003E/E3000O5

Accountants

Viren H. Mehta

For and on behalf of the Eoard of Directors

DU*^'P'qs^
Dinesh Thakkal

Chairman and Managing Director

vternbership No. ACS 22505

Piace : M_unlqai

Gd patel

'onlpany Secretary

artner

No.048749

Date :

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Particulars As at

March 31,2019

As at

March 31, 2011

Note

2t,44,72,46,642 23,67,41.,5O,3s

,'i,'9T'' i.liY ?n1o

\

\P
Vinay Agrawal

CEOand trirecto2./-\
DtN:o177382f 

//(J)

*. 

'

,tfff-q.\)
j{ 

i;i,r;,1'3'ri !'i

W.*- -'r..9



(Formerly known as Angel Brokint Private Limited)

st lcnent of P,ofit and loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2019

trom operations
24

7 ,St ,*,89,725
32,36,ls,5s3

7,64,76,4a,r70

19,62,(},158Income

benefits expense
Lz.r & r2,2

27

t,6,65,79,704
13,67,66,674

67,a9,47,@6

4,L9,LL,27,?64

r,23,87 ,36,@8
1452,84,939

94,69,03,033

3,92,60,24,3s7

and amortisation expea9€s

co5t5

expenses

befor€ tar \2A,76,U,O22

45,A2,54,78O

(10,92,200)

.30,94,77L\

1,5&59,39,391

55,31,30,853
expen5e

C|lrrenttax

Less: Minimum altehative tax credit entitlement

Deferrcd tax

Taxes for earlier years

.3,4L,57

for the yeat

p.r equlty share {Nonln.lvalue of Rs. l0 each tully

Basic

Diluted

u.52
11.52

15.03

1S.03

oI significant accounting policies

accompanyinS notcs are .n inteSral part ot the financlal statem€nB

5. R. Batliboi & Co, uP For and on bchalf ol the 8o.rd of Dltectors 
\

,A"".'aila^tA \P"
Dlneah Thakkar

Chairinan and Managing Director

DIN : 00004382

Place: Mumbai

Date : "j 'l .,') T"'!''1"1 2njg



known as Angel Broking Private timited)

Cash Flow Statement tor the Year Ended March 31, 2Ot9

CA'H FLOW FROM OPERATING ACNVFIES

Profit Before Tax

Adjustments for;
- Oepreciation and Amortisation Expenses

- lnterest ExDenses

- Interest on Fixed DeDosits received

- Interest on Income Tax Refund received

- Income frcm Lease Propeny

- Dividend Income on Current Investments

- Dividend Income on Long Term Investments

- Profrt/los on redemption / sale of mutual fund/bonds

- Loss,/ (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)

- Profit/loss on sale of shares

- Bad Debts Written Off

- Write Back of Provision for Non Performing Assts
- Los Assts Written Off

- Cenvat credit written off
- Write back of Contintent provision against standard a$ets

- Provision for GEtuity
- Provision for Compensated Absnces

Operatint Profit bcfore Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for CbanFs in Worklnt Capltal:

- Increase / (D*rease) in Tmde Payables

- Increase / (D*rease) in Other Current Liabilities

- Increase / (Decrease) in shortTem Prcvisions

- (lncreas) / Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advanes

- (lncrease) / Decreas in Other Non{urrent Asts
- (lncrea*) / Decreas in Inventories

- (lncrease) / Decrease in Tnde Receinbles

- (lncreae) / Decrease in Other Bank Balances (Refer Note 2o)

- (lncrease) / Decrea* in short Term Loans and Advances

- (lncreas) / Decrease in other current Asets

Cash Flow 6ener.tc/(Usd in) Op€tations

- Direct taxes paid (nct of refund)

NET CA5H GENERATED FROM/ (UsED lN) OPERANNG ACNV|NES (|)

CASH FTOW FROM IilVESNNGACNVITIES

Purchase of property plant and equipmenvintangible assets

Proceds from Sale of Property, plant and equipments

Income frcm Lease Property

Interest Received on Fixed Deposits with Banks

Investment in bonds

Purchase of Mutual funds

Redemption of Mutual funds

Proceeds from sale of Shares

Dividend Income on Long Term Investments

Dividend Income on mutual funds

NET CA'H GENERATEO (USED rr{) / FROM INVESnNG ACnVTilES (ll}

CASH FLOW fROM FII{ANCING ACNVMES

Procceds from issue of Equity Share Capital

Proceeds/(Repaymats) from/of borrowings (net)

lnterest Daid on term loans

lnterim Dividend Paid

Dividend Tax Paid

J{ET CASH 6E'{ERATED IUSED IN) /FROM FII{ANCING ACNVMES (IIII

Net tncreas€ / loecreasl in Cash and Cash Equivalents (ll + {ll) + 0ll}
Csh and Cash €qulvalents at thc beginnint of the year

Cuh and Cash Equivalents at the sd ofthe year

L,2A,76,U,Oin

8,6r,66,674

62,44,43,3L7

{13,64,90,499}
(t3,42,896',1

(6,27,o0ol

14r,25,947t.

(2,10,513)

(8s,69r1

192,80,7241

14,50,72,@3

19,31,660

+33,416

18,74,0791

34,39,754

2,O5,L4,4,29

23,L1,97,tr9

72,63,47,529

L2,93,O39

(4O,48,sO,986)

5,L4,O29

r,o9,atz
(72,52,Or,667l,

2,74,07,35,624

3,2637,44,t59

7,ta,s,9iLa7o

1rr,8,56,2791
13,67,4L9

6,27,NO

73,64,90,4_99

(16,6L,8o,627't

735,rO,613

92,42,474

r,s&69,39,391

14,52,84,939

90,79,97,736

18,23,

.2r,7
(6,27,

(87,

(1,01,s5,

8,39,93,053

(4,O7,

49,73,535

4,80,462

92,83,351

2,8,9r,rs334

83,73,73,7L3

42,7t,24,OzL

54,97,576

12,52,973

6,91,29,O3,046

(7,O4,

13,59,894

6,27,@O

8,23,90,330

12,88,32,
4A,I9,57,t_6L

1,59,500

a7

L,Og,r7,826

3,52,n,40,803
(90,79,97,

(19,s3,s2,

(2,74,98,r2,9e6l,

(62,4,43,3t7t.

(19,43,85,5O81

t,22,82,47,7n

V- .r

PARTICUTARS Yeal

March



Angel Broking limited

(Formerly known as Angel Eroking Private Limited)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement torthe Year Ended March 31, 2019

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs,

PARTICUIARS Yea? Ended

March 31^ 2019

Year Ended

ch !11- 2ola

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year Comprises of
Cash on Hand

Balance with scheduled Banks in current Accounts

Demand Deposits (less than 3 months maturity)

Cheques on hand

NOTE:

8,27,270 6,50,014

2,99,50,53,225 76,t9,20,48s

t,45,82,76,574 38,50,41,000

29,83,359 8,12,51,199

4,4r,7'..50,42t \n,88,62,698

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accountint Standard-3 on 'Cash Flow Statements' notified undel

specified section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accountsl Rules,2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards

Amendment Rules, 2015.

accompanving notes are an intctral part of the Consolidatcd Financlal Statements

S. R, Batliboi & Co. ttP
r Registration No. : 301003E1E300005

rtered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrecto6

I

J'v'. lfl
vircnx.M(rd

lil,rh,p 
"o. 

ooarcs

*f/at

Dinesh Thakkal

Chairman and Manating Director

DIN :00004382

Vinay ASrawal

CEO and Director

DIN : 01773822

Vineet

Chief Fi

l'') T' fi ,'i',i 
2[]ig

Membership Nd. ACS 22506

Place: Mumbai .

Date: '
J

rawal
/ancial Officer



Broking timlted
known as Antel Broklng lrrlvate Umlted)

FORMING PART OF THE AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

BACK6ROU'{D

Ange|BrokingLimited(Former|yknownasAnge|BrokingPrivateLimit€d},(''AB|-''orthe,company)istheholdingcompanyofAnge|Group.Thecompanyhasconvertedinpub|ic

company w€fJune 26, 2018 via a certificate of incotporation issued by Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

The Company

providing mar8in

compani€s. The Company through its other subsidianes, is engaged in offering h€alth and allied fitness services, software consultancY and annual maintenance seruices.

ThecompanyisamemberofNationa|stockExchangeof|ndiaLimited(NSE},BombaystockExchangeLimited(BsE},Nationa|commoditiesandDerivativesExchang€

Commodity Exchange of India

commission and interest income ther€on. The Company has also been providing portfolio management seruices.

PRINCIPTES OF CONSOTIOATION

financial stat€ments as at March 31, 2019 are summarised below.

Name of the Subsidiary Country of IncorPoration 96 voting power % voting

held as at held as at

March 31, 20182019

Financial Advisors Private Limited (AFAPL)

Securities Limited {ASL)

Fincap Private Limited (AFPL)

wellness Private Limited (AWPL)

lndia

lndia

lndia

India

India

100

100

100

1m
1m

1m
1m
100

1m
100

Mimansa Software Private Limited

,.conso|idatedFinancia|statements,,,notifedundersection133ofthecompaniesAct,2ol3'Pursuanttosectiont33ofthecompaniesAct,20l3]eadwith

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards of Accounting or any addendum thefeto are prescribed by centrat Government in consultation and recommendation of the National Fini

ReportingAuthority,theexistingAccountin85tandardsnotifedunderthecompani€sAct,19565ha||.""..1u.".:..".ojl']_::.":::,*!,,:i::."::"jl'*:*:11nepor[lnB Au$rurr(y, urE E^rrtn16 ^!
preparedtocomp|y|na||materia|aspectswiththeaccountin8standardsnotiedunder

amendedl and other relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2o13'

TheconsolidatedFinancia|statementsofthecompanyanditssubsidiarieshavebeencombinedonaline-by-|ine

liabi|itie5,incomeandexpenses,afere|iminatingintra{roupba|ances/transaio
,consolidated Financial statements" as referred in the companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2006'

These consolidated

consistent with those of the previous year read with Note 29 to the financial statements'

lnvestments in subsidiaries are eriminated and differences between the cost of investments over the net assets on the date of investments or on the date of the financial

immediately preceding the date of investments in subsidiaries are recognised as Goodwill or capital Reserue' as the case may be'

Minoriwinterestifany,inc|udesEquitycapita|,shareofreservesand5hareofprofit(|oss)fortheperiod.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PC)TICIES AND NOTESTO CONSOTIDATED FINANCIAT SIATEMENTS

BASlsoFAccouNTlNG aa^or yh-.^6h2hv hrs Dreoared thrbAsl) ui ALlguNrrrrs

prevrous yeal.

nature of th€

orroor" ot aut.n, and non-current classification of assets and liabillties'

USE OF ESTIMATES

date of tinancial

which results are known / materiatised. Management believes that the ;;ti;at€s used in preparation of the financial statements are p/udent and reasonable'

'..--: i -'



Angel Broking Limlted

known as Angel Brollng Prlvate tlmlted)

FORMING PART OF THE A5 AT AND FOR THE Y€AR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

REVENUE RECO6NITION

(i) Revenue is r*ognised when there is reasonable certainty of its ultimate realisation / collection and when it is measurable. The Company accounts the same on accrual basis.

(ii) Revenue froin broking activities is accounted for on the trade date of transactions (net of seruic€ tax and Soods & s€rvices tax (GST)).

(iii}RevenuefromMutualFundDi5tribution,Depositorserice5,|Poandcrosssa|esoperationshavebeenaccountedonaccrUa|basi5andwhenthereisa

collection.

(iv) Delayedpaymentcharges(lnterestonlatepayments)areaccountedonaccrualbasis.

(v) Portfolio Management Fees are accounted on acrual basis as follows:

- In case ofte€s based on fixed percentage of th€ corpus, Income is accrued as per the agreement on quarterly basis.

- In case of prematur€ withdrawal, flat percentage of corpus is charged.

(vi) Dividend income is recognised when the right to r*eive the dividend is established'

(vii) Interest income from

financial company Non-syst€mically important Non-d€posit takinS company (Reserue Bank) Directions, 2015.

(viii) lnterest income from margin tradig facitity is recognis€d on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

at the year end has been recognised as income for the vear'

(x) personal training fees is recognised as income on receipt of fees. Also, fees receivable as at the year end has been recognised as income for the Vear.

(xi) Revenue from software consultancl charges are accounted for on accrual basis'

(xii) Syndication fees are accrued based on completion of assignments in accordance with terms of understanding.

(xiii) Revenue excludes seruice tax and GST.

PROPERTY PTANT AND EqUIPMENTS

PurPu)E rrrlrsssJ Pur!rrsJG P,t!!, ''

the financial statements. AnV expected loss is recognised immediately in the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss'

Ga|nsorios5e3arisingfromderecognitionofproperty,p|antandequipmenta-remeasuredasthedi€rence

recognized in the Statement of Ptofit and Loss when the asset is derecognized'

Thecompanyhasusedthefo||owintuseful|ifeiinyears}toprovidedepreciationonprope,p|an

on propertY, Plant and equiPment;

ProDaftv PLnt e Equipmcnt

Buildings

Leasehold lmPlovemenB

Ur€tu| llt (ln Y.Ttl
60

Arnortised over the primary period of leas'

5
Jffice Equiprents

Ai. Condilioners

Computet €quiPmenB

VSAT EquiprenB_
Gym equipmenE

1(

urniture and Flxtures
l0

/€hi cles
I

INTANGIBU AssETS

from previous estimates, the amortisation period is changed accordingly'

of 5 years of useful life' lL- ^a| ii.^^<.r nrncaads and the carryint amount of the as!of 5 years of usetul llte. -.^--ait :rd rh. ..rruina amount of the asset

Garns or rosses arising from the retirement or disposar of an intangibre asset are determined as the difference between the net disposat proceeds and the carrying amount

recognised as income or expense in th€ consolidated statement of Profit and Loss 
-i- --i i-^.i?h.nr t6<( ifanv. is recoEnised in the consolidat(

.f::;i:i.::,'":i:.;#i;;":;;;;;,:;"rusiness 
is t€stedrorimpairment on the barancesheet date and impairmentross iranv' is recosnised intheconsoridated

statement of Profit and loss.

The Company has used the following useful life (in years) to amortize intangible assets:

;E".t"- [u*tul llfe (ln Yearl

Software 5

":',l.H::].::::::,T"T:::".andequipmentisprovidedonapro-ratabasisonstraight|inemethod,overtheestimatedusefu||ifeofthea5set,asp]e5c'ibed

Companies Act, 2013 
/ ii<.,rd.d.gotrlPdlrrEJ 

^!i, 'vrv

(ii}oepreciationonadditions/de|etionstoproperty,p|antandequipmentisprovidedonpro.ratabasisfrom/uptothedatetheassetisputtouse/discarded.

3tot
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Broklng Limited

known as Angel Broklng Ptlvate Umltedl

FORMIN6 PART FII{ANCIAL STATEMENTS A5 AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCI{ 31, 2019

INVESTMENTS

investments are classified as long-term investments (non-current investmentsl.

Current rnvestments are carried at lower of cost or fair value.

|.ongTerminvestment5arecarriedatcost.However,provision'ordiminutionismadetorecogniseadec|ine,othe'thantemporar,inthevalUe

determined and made for each investment individually.

Amount of interest attributable to preacquisition period is reduced from cost once it is received and balance is recoSnised in the concolidated statement of profit and loss.

INVENTORIES

Th€ securities acquired with the intention of short term hotding and trading positions are considered as "stock-in-Trade / lnventories" and disclos€d as Current Assets.

The securities held as "Stock-in-Trade / Inventories" under Current Assets are valued at lower of cost or market value. When stock is valued at cost, it is based on FIFO method.

BORROWTNG COSrS

ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings.

Borrowing

capitalized as part ofthe cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

FOREIGN CURRCI{CY TRANSACTIONS

(t) Transactions in foreign currencies ar€ recorded at the rate of exchange in force at the time of trcurrence of the transactions.

(ii) Exchang€ differences arising on scttlement of rev€nue transactions are recognised in the Consolidated Statement Profit and Loss.

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

EMPLOYEE EEIIEFITS

(i) Provldent Fund

The Group contributes to a rsognised provident fund under a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recoSnised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.12

The Company is statutorily requircd to
Company contributes an equal amoun

Employees'Pension Scheme administered by th€ Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The Company makes balance contributions to a fund admintstered bv trustees. The funds
invested according to the rules prescribed bv the Government of India.

(ii) Gratulty

The Group

lump sum payment to vested emplovees at retirem€nt, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee,s salary and the tenure r

employment' The liabilitY is actuarially determined (using the Proifted Unit credit method) at the end of each accounting period. Actuarial losses / gains are rsognised in tne
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which thev arise.

(iii) CompensatedAbsences

Th€ employees ot the Group are entitled to compensated absences as pbr the policy of the company. Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to b€ availed or
within 12 months from the cnd of the vear ar€ treated as short tetm employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumul.ting con.h.a^.-. r. iha.llili^i-l --^..-. -.,-^absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entiuement as at the period end,

]f-:j:::-::::.,1tj1':::1].^T.:-1.^11 
to b€ caded roruard bevond tw€lve months, as tons-term employee benefit ror measurement purpos€s. such tons-term

;;;il,ffi#'#ffii:fi:ffi'lT
consolidated

righttodeferitssett|ementfo]12monthsaferthereportingdat€.whelecompanyhastheunconditiona||ega|andcontractua|righttodeferthese|ementforaperio

the same is presented as non-current liabiliW.

TIAS€D ASSETS

assets under operating leases are charyed to th€ consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period ofthe lease.

suchaslegalcosts,brokeragecosts,etcarertrognisedimmediatelyintheConsolidated StatementofprofitandLoss.

CURREi'T AND DEFERRED TA'(

(il Current tax is measured at the amount expsted to be paid to the tax authoriti€s in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing.

(ii) Provisionfortaxationfortheperiod/yearisascertainedonthebasisofassessableprofitscomputedinaccordancewiththeprovisionsofthelncomeTaxAct,196l.

basis.

Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prud€nce in respect of deferred tax asset, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and
income that oritinate in one year and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequ€nt vears.

by examining the past records of the Group and by making realistic estimates of profits for the future. In case of carr fomard losses and unabsorbed depreciation, under tar laws,
defeIredtaxassetsarermognisedon|Ytotheextentthereisavirtua|ce|nrs

d€ferred tax assets can be raised.

Group re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

liabilities lelate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

(viii) Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT} Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there rs convincing evidence that the Group will pay normal income tax during th€

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

i : '.--

\t_/

.,.-.:-'

'l!|i-'..
?.i t-tl ,. 't' t'.
{"--*" .'
u/
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OF THE CONSOIIOATED FINANCIAT STATEMEI{TS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR €NDED MARCH 31, 2019

14 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT I.IAEITITIES

Balance Sheet d.te and are not discounted to its oresent value.

more uncertain tutu

be required to settle or a reliabl€ estimate ofthe amount cannot be made. contingent assets are not rsognised in the tinancial statements.

line with Master direction Non-Banking financial company Non-systemically important Non-deposit taking company (Reserue Bank) Directions, 2016.

obligation, the provision is reversed.

IMPAIRMEI{T OF ASSETS

amount of the asset exceeds

impairment loss is reversed

recognised.

theassetdoesnotgeneratecashinfowsthatare|arge|yindependentoftho5efromotherassetsorg

the asset is considered impaired and is written

account, rf available. lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

EARNII{GS PER SHARE

period.

17 CASHANDCASTI €QUIVATENTS

Cash and cash eouival€nts include 6sh in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

EMPTOYEE STOC|( COMPENSATION COST:

instruments {equity-s€ttled tf ansactions).

ln accordance with th€ Guidance Note o

and end ofthat period and is recognized in employee benefits expense.

SE6MENT REPORTING

the Group as a whole and are not atlocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under "Unallocated expenses/income".
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AI AT{D FOR THE YEAR END€D MARCH 31, 2019

opltrl

ol shers out3trndtni.t th! b€glnnlni.nd .t thc end ofthe tcportlni year

RtShts, pre{:rcns .nd rGtttctlons anachad to Shates:

Thecompanyh.son|yonec|a9so|equitYsha.e5havintapalva|ueofRs.1opershare.E.chsh.reho|deri5entit|edforonevotep.rsharehe|d.Thedividend
- ^. 

|i6 ,.^6.'^v }}
rrgLv,,rFrrt tr.rvrnt

Directo.s is iubjed to the .pproval of the shareholders in the ensuint Annual Gen€ral Meetin!, except in 6F of interim dividend. In the .v.nt of liquidation of tire Company, the

shareholders arc entitled to receive the r€neining assets of the crmpany after distributions of alt preferential amounts, in proportion to their shereholdinS'

of shercs hald bV shareholds holdinS mor€ th.n 5t6 ot thr atifeSatc sh'iet in tha CompsnY:

number of bonus shares issu€d, shares issued for cohsideration other th.n @sh and shares boutht back durinS the pe'iod of five vears immediately precedinS the r€pofrin8 date:

asat Asat

Partlcula]5 Mardr31,2019 U?4!
,700

ation of sccuritics premium

pet .ecoads of the Company, no secutitics convcrtible iito equitY/preference shttes'

Employee stock oPtion Plans

Thecompanyprovidesshare.basedpaymentschemestoitsemp|ovees'DuringtheyearendedMarch3l,2olg,anEmp|oyeestockoptionp|an{EsoP)wasadopted.

relevant detaits ot the schcm€ and thc Snnt are as below'

onApril25,2ols,thaboardordirectotrapprcvcdtheAngelBrokingEmploy.!stockoptionplan2olS.(scheme2018)forissucotstockoptionstothekeyemploy€esi

di,ecto6of thccompanvanditssubsidiaries'Accordingtotheschcmezolffiif:i:*::::::""*i::;1"i:::l[:"J::ilnfJ]'ffii:T'*:':"'ffi
i::f"':.'Hi'jlJ;:i::::.'''.':'.f.f"J'.:::,'.'.J;l'J.",.""on"*,"o.,continuin8emp|oymentof14monthsandsubjecttoper'or
in the scheme 201g. The cont.ctuar lifc (comprising the vesting period and the exercise period) of options granted ls 62 months' The other rclevant terms of the Srant ac

below:

,csting Period

14 months' 1e/6 of Grant

26 months - 2fl6 of Grant

38 months - 3096 of Grant

50 months - 4fl6 of Grant

Excrcise Period

Expcctcd life 
.

Exercise Price Per snare

12 months

50 months

Rs. 211.51

1Oq),OO,OOo (P.evious year : 10,00,00,000) Equiw shares of Rs. 10/- each.

7,19,95,003 (Previous year : 7,19,95,003) Equity shares of Rs. l0/' each, fullv paid up

as.t the beginnlnS ofthe year

durinS the y.a. - Bonus Issue

duting thc y€.r - Employee Sh.re Purchase Scheme (ESPS)



as Antel Broklnt Prlvatc Umhedl

PART OF THE COIISOTIDATEO FINAT{CIAI. STATEM€NTS AS AT AND FON THE YEAR ENDED MAiCH 31, 2019

of actlvity undar the Scheme 2018 are summarized below:

No options were cxercised during the year.

The weiShted aveEgc remaininS contractual life for the stck options outstanding as at March 31, 2019 is 29 months (March 31, 2018: NA). Th€ exercise prices for options
outstanding at the end of thc period was Rs. 21 1.51 (March 31, 2018 - NA).

Thc wciShted averagc fair value of shares gEnted during the year was Rs. 211.51 {March 31, 2016: Nil). €quity shares of thc Company are valued using the
CompanY Multiplc Method" i.e. comparing valuation multiples with a listed company in same business. The purpose of choosing this mathodology is considering the
of the company and the industry it is in. Accu€tc forecast of a company in the Stock Broking space may not be possiblc. Hence to avoid uncertainty by making

usinS othcr methodologies, th. valuer found this mcthod approprlate. The methodology used ls in Iine with section 52 (1)(b) of The Companics Act, 2013.

Sharcs are valued using price earnings Gtio (PE ratio) of a listed company derived based on its market price and EPs. The PE ratio derived is discounted for liquidity for
Company being unlisted. Dcrived discounted P€ Etio is applied on the EPS to compute the value per share.

at thc beginninS ofthe year

durint the year

during tha year

th€ end of the yea.

at the end ofthe y€.r

Slatutory ieru
8.lane as et th€ beSinning of the vea. 4,73,27,010 3,7O,37,2Ll

Add: Trantferred from Surplus 98,95.358

Safah@ as at the end ofth. ycar t,72,22,t8
(C.eaied in prior years u/s 45ic of the Reserye Eank of India Act, 1934)

GotralRere
Eafance as at the beSinning ot the year 13,2446,3U I

gala4@ .5.t the beginning of ihe yea. 5,35,88'694 5,35,8E,694

Balance as at the beginning of the year 97'70,u)s7 1,54'24'74 7L7

Add: Premium on isiue of shares under ESPS 9l'76'546

Less: Amount utilited towards lssue of fullv paid up bonus shares

Ealance as at the end ofthc year

Su.plus In Statlment of Proflt and Lo$ Acount

Eaf.nce a5 at the beSinning of the year 2,81,8634,a23 L,9AA7,6L'297

Add: Profit for the year

Amount avaifable for appropri.tion 3'64'42'24'234

Less :

lnterimdividend 19,43,86,508 19,53,52,742

corporate rax on lnterim Dividend 
':':?;'":2 i'p"'^'Y'::i

Transferred to sbtutory Resefle (Refer note 5.1)

8alaft! ot Ptoflt t5.t thc sd of thc Y€i

total

instatementofprofitand|os5.c@untihc|udesRs.98,95,358/.(previou5yearR'.l,o2,69,8oo/.)bein8transfermadetosbtutoresei

1934 bv one of the subsidiary.

S@rcd:
Loan lrom banl and inanclal Instltutlonl

Term Loan faom banl

Secured.8.inst hypothecation of vehicles

Unmrcd :

Loan trom others (Refer note 30.1)

Tot.l

of Sstitv.nd tsms of reprymcnt ior s6ured bottdnisi
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NOIES FORMING PART OF THE COI{SOTIOATED FI'IANCIAT STATEMENTs AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR CNDED MARCH 31, 2019

l]]]ronstcm Provlsions

Partlcuh13 Asrt asat

March 31,2019 M.lch 31,201t

Provlslor tor Employe Bcncfits

- Gratuity (Refcr note 2t)

-Cohpensated Absenes

Total 3.9!,5r,281 3.19,28.7$

3,01,21,115

92,30,r65

2,4,75,615

80,53,138

flshort t:n sorrcwlnSs
Amount ln n3. Amount In Rs,

PartldlaG Asat Arat

March 31,2019 Milch 31,2018

s*utcd :

Overdraft / Loan arainst scurities trom b.nls / NBFCS {Refer note t.1)

WorklnS Capital Demand Loan (Hvpothe@ted aSalnst book debts)

Total

fl oa"tr or sru?lty of short t6m Eonwln$: 
Amount i. Rr.

10,90,02,39,747

35,00,00,000

a,43,45,74,O7S

8.43.45.14.O5 t ,$m,t9,r47

;r No CrtC3orV M.rch 31, 2019 M.tch tl, 201t IYpc ol botrcwlnS Scurlty

1 ;€cured 2,27,21,95,lU 4,13,25,28463 overdraft from banks Hypothecation of book debts and personal 8u.6ntee of. directoi

;e@red 2,79,7L,O7,Ll3 2,96,4L,77,&9 Overdraft lrom bank
Xvpothcifion ofcurrent assts ofthe company and personal Suarantee of

a director

3 ;ecured aap9A7,4A9 65,24,9,791 Overdraft from bank
tieMt ftrcd depdG of the Company (Refer note 20.1) and / or of lt's

Frt.in subsidiaries

4 1,00,01,35,395 99,39,38,t44 Overdratt trom bank MortgaSe of proparty and personal guarantee of a dlrector

iecured 7,28,359 Overdraft from banks Mongage ot commercial P.oPe.tY

1,4t,04,60,535 2,05.30,00,000

ovrrdraft / toan

atainst 5ecuritiet from PledSe ot Client Securities

rot.l 8,43,a5,14,075 1010,02,39,r47

a3 al

rdt 31,2019

3.23,41,734

17 ,r3, ,11324

984

85,73,05,908

12,95,230

12,89,69,779

16,00,53,014

15,43,23.502

7,36,,15,383

4,O9,O9,97

5,33,98,94.591 6,O7Ja,M92a

3.77.93.262 7,4685,805

6,37,r6,8r,E5t 6,A,g,n,rv

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.

Asat Asat

March 31,2019 March 31,2018

[lrndeeavabtes

Partlcuht3

Total outsiandinS dues of micro and small enterp.ises (Reler note 9 1)

Total outsbnding dues of creditorr other than micro and 3mall enterpdses

- Trade PaYables -Clients

- Thde Pavable!' expen$s

Totrl

floaelr ol du6 to mlco .nd sm.ll otGrprls as dcflned under the MSMED Act' 2005

Partlculats

Theprincipa|amountandtheinterestduetheleonlemaininSunpaidtoany5upp|ier.sattheendofeachaccountinSvea'

PrinciDal amount due to micro and small entetprises

I Intereit due on above

I

I rot"t

Cur.ilt Mrlutitl6 of LonSTdm Borlflln8s:

- From B.nk {RQtet note 6 11

8@k ovcrdraft

Advance from customers

Payable to Sub-brokers

lnterest accrued but not due

Othet U.bllltl6
. EmploYee 8€nefits Payable

- Statutory Duet

- Erpense Payable
.lncome received iti advance

- Others

Tolal

Nointere5twa5paidduringtheyear/previou5yearintelmsof*ction16oftheMicro,sma||andMed;umEnterpri5esoeve|opmen|A

the appointed dav. No amount of intcrcst is due and payable for the period of delav in making payment but without addint the interest specified under the Micro' small and Medlufi

Enterprise5oeve|opmentAct,2oo5.Ni|(previousN|L)interestwasaccruedandUnpaidattheendoftheac@unt|n8

succeedlnS years for t

rclied upon by the Auditors.

lc|lhd CurGrr Uabilltlc anount In Rr. Amount ln R5.

as at

rrch 31,2018

2,69,95,341

27,12,69,294

123a,62,O5e

1,70,38,451

a,s7,43,461

16,49,65,59t

1S,75,35,421

6,14,16,251

5,43,A637:

.,' 'l

v..,it

iecu.ed

€cufeo

Amount in Rs. Amount ln Rs'

Mardr!1,2019 M.ldllLlqlg
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I{OTEs FORMINC PART OF THE CONSOTIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTs AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDEO MARCH 31, 2019

ll_lshon Tem Provl3lons

Prnld|.6 Aret Asat
Match 31- 2019 Mrr.l tt mtt

PDYbion for Endoye Banctrt3
. Gr.tuity (Refer Note 28)

- ComFnsated AbSen@s

Provision for Taratioi

(Net of advance payment of tares Rs. 7,75,53,071/- (previous year Rs.S,73,O7,g}4l-t

Ptovltlon as ocr NBFC Guldelln6
- Contingent provlsion on standard assets

- Provision on rub-standard asiets
- Provision on doubtful assets

- Provision for lors as*ts

L3,38,726

1,16.50,793

26,44,0t7

17,36,791

2,97,601

2,67,AS7

43,E5,509

11,44,472

79,36,5a7

21,17,561

26,10,870

61,338

9,29,457

17,93,19

roI.r ,.r3.ts.3r1 ffi

iIiln"@mparr.sNBFcsUbsidi.rh.smaint.inedcohtingentp.ovi5iononsbnd.'dA5sets.spe.MasterdiredionNon-8.nkin8financi.|cofpany

_ltaklng companV {R€sede 8.nk) Dlrections, 2016.

lSank) Directigns, 2016 issued bv Reserve Eenk of India after considering subsequent recove.ies on assts classitied as non-performinS assets.

{lMo""r"nt of p.ovision:

Asat Arat
March 31,2019 M.rch 3t,20tt

Provislon as at Current vear:

Provision a! per NBFC Guidelines

- ContinSent provision on standa.d assets
- Paovision on sub-standaad a$ets
- Provision on doubtful assets

- Provision to. loss as$ts

Provision as at Paevious vear:

Provision as Er NBFC Guidelines
. Conlingent prwision on ttand.rd .59.t3

- Provision on sub-standard ass€ts

. Prdision on doubtfu | a$el.
- Provision for loss assets

Net movement durint the year

43,85.609 17.93.154

66.87,858 53,94,819

26.10,870 24,9,976

17,36,791

2,97,601

2,67,457

61,338

9,29,457

26,10,870

51,338

9,29,157

7.63,061

4,9s2

17.93.!54 19.78.598

53,94,819 52,45,587

ta"rapa, 1,."l*

,i,'...,"
llsr'
,si3
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FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND KIR THE YEAR ET{OED MARCH 31, 2019

Flxed ass€ts - Property plant and equlpments

Amount ln Rs.

Previous year : Fixed assets - koperty plant and equipments

Amount In Rs.

)rn.6Fnyhrl9|EnofE'$,7+8,s.|ww-e''/.'.r(Pdlou'y.|R''r$l72'227(ww-r''''0z0.',l*drh..rsdund.l.k
not identified during physical verification carried out during the year.

Buildings (Refer note 12.5 and

12.61

Leasehold lmprovements

Office Equipments

Arr Condrtioners

Computer Equipments

VSAT Equipments

furniture and Fixtures

Vehicles

Gym equipments

3,45,638

s,93,50,200

2,37,07,481

25,80,O3,244

4,25,44,L85

4,00,000

84,77,340

1, 19,24,539

34,69,74

6,53,48,616

46,53,569

85,83,425

8,40,022

12,70,95,473

7,46,03,796

11,a4,24,L97

4,99,25,588

23,47,t4,772

20,70,942

21,68,19,998

2,46,7\432

7,54,78,742

92,70,65,262

10,79,53,459

20,10,81,837

7,&,56,240

53,31,02,109

20,70,982

29,L8,83,777

4,7a,67,373

2,68,38,460

1,53,86,586

30,22,489

1,35,86,063

25,3A,237

3,99,49,058

2,33,O4,424

5t,78,217

28,15,6s6

79,43,69,749

4,08,54,075

3,50,16,393

61,85,434

ro,67,3r,99

3,69,42,276

3,!8,78,957

L,21,99,740

11,17,08,887

7,t9,26,945

16,41,88,334

7,04,94,832

45,27,68,958

20,70,42

23,61,59,759

1,94,93,515

1,25,63,086

92,74,65,252

1L,54,57,871

15,34,40,590

5,61,71,O22

34,14,46,421

20,70,982

25,37,62,274

5,65,50,799

2,76,78,482

t,92,79,8t,7Ot

9,72,938

5,95,65,786

2,34,14,942

25,80,04,304

4,27,74,466

t,56,29,436

8,16,123

14,43,199

7,94,86,270

49,O4,359

2434,476

9s,15,502

5,58,041

2,63.30,815

6,80,229

2.09,36,483

9,30,294

16,21,910

r,99,@,025

40,(no

18,83,949

27,24,393

91,61,60,903

72,9,51,416

19,24,95,528

7,7t,20,tog

52,66,7'.,1t9

21,10,982

29,30,85,891

5,O5,97,766

2,58,38,460

Buildings (Refer note 12.5 and

12.5)

Leasehold lmprovenrents

Office Equipments

Air Conditioners

Computer Equrpments

VSAT Equipments

Furniture and Fixtures

Vehicles

Gym equipments

11,17,08,887

7,t9,25,945

16,41,88,334

7,O4,94,432

45,27,68,954

20,70,982

23,6L,59,759

1,94,93,615

r,26,63,046

80,93,56,375

3,60,26,524

3,68,93,503

55,61,408

8,03,33,151

5,57,23,413

2,43,73,754

r,4t,75,374

9,63,47,427

8,39,68,554

14,93,4,636

5,89,64.351

43,Ot,46,725

21,10,982

20,93,54,518

t,72,t8,207

7,53,67,4@

35,87,a27

1,56,39,821

29,73,680

4,21,08,503

2,83,69,345

49,99,800

27,58,396

92,tO,65,262

ro,79,53,469

20,10,81,837

7,@,56,240

s3,31,02,109

20,70,982

29,18,83,171

4,7A,67,373

v
:..

...,;,,,,;

l

. .--.1. .::::.-

15,4,204

27,24,393
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{OIES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOITDATGD FINANCIAT STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH

nT----f Frcd assets - Intanglble assets

2019

In Rs.

Grorss block Amortlsation Net Blck

AS At

April 1, 2016

Addltlons

durlng t te yeal

Dlsposals

durlnt the yeaa

As At

March 31,2019

As At

Aprll 1,2018
For the yea. Dlsposals

As At

Mrrch 31,2019

As At

Marcft 31,2019

ComDuter software 29,8L,58,749 58,74,000 30,40,t2,749 20,65,62,056 3,03,85,948 23,69,48,@4 6,70,U,745

Total 29,81,58,749 58,74,(m to,q,t2,749 20,55,62,056 3,03,t5,!t48 2t,69,4t,W 6,7O,U,745

Prevlous yeat : Fixed assets'Intandble Assets

Amount ln Rs,

Partlfllars Gross block Amortlsatlon Net Elock

As At

April 1,2017

Addltlons

durlng the yeat

Dlsposals durlnt the

yea.

As At

Ma.ch 31,201t

A9 At

Aprll 1, 201t For the yeal Dlsposals

As At

Ma?dr 31,2018

As At

March 31,2018

ComDuter software 26,O7,5O,O32 3,74,Oa,777 29,81,54,749 t7,70,87,94L 2,94,80,116 20,65,62,056 9,15,95,693

Total 25,07,t0,032 !,74,98,7'7 29,8r,58,r49 17,70,tL!t41 2,94,t0,115 20,65,62,056 9,15,96,593

12.3 Capltal commltments
In Rs.

Partlculars As at

March 31,2019

As at

March 31,2018

Capitai @mmitment for purchase ot fixed assets 1,78,29,500

1,7&29,500

t2.4 There are no adiustments to fixed assets on account of borrowing costs and exchange differences. There is no revaluation offixed assets during th€ y€ar/ previous year.

tncludes value of shares in the co-operative society, aSSregating to Rs. 5OO/- (previous year R5. 500/-) registered in the name of the company.
t2.5

L2.6

Intangible asset undet developmentt2.7
ln Rs.

tartlculars As at

March 31,2019

As at

March 31,2018

:apital work in progress (excluding capital advances) 55,85,003

56,8tm3

:4
.:1 ,i

:::iv

.OTAt



AnSel Broklng Llmited
Formerly knom as Angol Broking Prlvate Llmltedl

IOTES FORMING PART OF IHC COIISOTTDATED FINANCIAT STATCMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 31, 2OI9

flnon currot tnvrtmsts

Facc v.lur As .t M.rch 31, 2019 Frc Value As at M.rch 3t,2Ol8

Quotcd l.t 6nl:

Equity sha.€s in 8SE Ltd of Rs.2/- each

Unquotcd: (.t @st, oths that tr.de)

Equitv Shares In Hubtown Limited

(Rapresents ownership as a member in ca

ogeratlve socicty)

Rs. Quantltv {Nor. Amount in Ri i5. lNo3,l tln$.

350 I 350 350

11,4d)

1

1,79

350

Total 35{! 11,'|{'1 2,1tt4

Aggrctetc amount of quoted investments

Markct value of quoted investments

AgtrcSate amount of unquoted investments 3S0

1,7y

86,20,6E0

350

flode.teo r.r Assts/ (u.bititvl
Amount ln Rs. Amount ln R5.

Piltl@leG A3 at As at

M.rch 31,2019 M.rch 31,2018

lal

(B)

(A) - (Et

Deterred Tar Asst
Difference betreen book and hx depreciation (net)

P.ovision for Sratuity

Prwlsion for compensted absences

Provlsion for leas equilisation

Dis.llowanc. u/5 40(aXia)

Pfovition for sbndard a$ets

Prdision for non_pedo.ming assets

Amalgamation erpenses

Tolal Dc'tc.tcd Tar Assct

Toial Deftrrd Tar u.bllltlcs

Dctered Tar As*ts (Net)

fllD"f"rr"d Ta, AsFts .nd oeferred tar liabilities have been offset as thev relate to the saoe governing talation laws.

flrong ram loens ind Adv.nc

unGurad - @nsldscd 3md

SfturltY Dego3ltt
-Securiw Deposits' stocl Erchanges

-S€curity Deposit'P.emises iRefer note 30 1)

-Security DePosits - Others

Advarce Payment of Taxes and Tat Oeducted at Sou'ce

(Net of MATcredit utilised Rs. 16,92,532/- lPrevious Year

1,62,1S,39,055/- lPrevious Year I R3. 1,25,72'44'7931- ll

Minimum Alte.native Tar (MAT) Credit Entitlement

total

Rs.93,75,050/-l and provision for taration of R5'

Unsutcd - conslddcd Sood

Long te.m deposits with banks (Refer Note 16 1 & 16 2)

Accured i4terest on fired dePosit

Total

I Sreekuo of dcoocts

Partlculatr

Flred deposats under lien with stock exchangei'

Fired deposit5 with Government authoritieg

Tot.l

'l'The 
above fixed deposits ate under l'en with stock erchange as secutitY deposits and minimum base capilal'

60,E5,585

1,05,85,305

7L,6r,771

63,91,500

4,E3,L75

L3,77347

2,47,379

9t,70,066

95,16,710

54,38,698

25,21,858

7,26,344

7,74,496

4,A2,758

As rl
rrch 31,2019

61,16,4i,909

5,13,35,034

93,U,2LO

5,L732,n7

2,7L,69,470

As at

rrch 31, 2018

2rA3,66,439

3,42,AO,@7

1,8t,64,631

\s2,6a,947

2,17,69,801

Ji6--lohcr non-*rtcnt A$ett Amount ln R3' Amount ln ttt'

Al'l At't

l--- prrfrcufr Milch 31, 2Ol9 M.tch 31, 2018

3,05,75,000 3,04,00,000

9.84,395 t6'17'424

@
Asrt s'l

M.rdr 31,2019 M.rch 31,201tr

2,@]5,&0 3,04,00,00(

45,00,000

@

,4-:'..:"
'' '' ' ".,. :

w
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Angel Broklng Umited

lFormerly knom as Antel Irotlng prlvate tjmltedl

{OTTS FgRMING PART OF THE CONsOTIDATED FTNANCIAI. STATEMENTS AS AT AlD FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

17 larrrmt Inv6tmsts

Pattl@la6 Asat Arat

unquotcd (at @n or mr?lct nlsewhkhes ls lowerl:
In Mutual Funds Investments

-14,E8,175.405 units of lclcl Prudenrial Liquid Plan - Daily Oividend (previoui year 5,31,3t3.788 units)
(NAV R3. 100.1873 per Unit)

-NlL units ot Es*l Liquid Plan - Growth (Previous yea. 2t 6E.392 units)

Tot.l

AStretate amount of unquoted investments

14,9,96,276 s,22,!5,A9

40,00,000

14Cr,95,275 5,52,15.6at1

t4,90,96,2t6 s,62,15,U9

Itn"cntorlcs
InRs. AmountlnRs.

PartlohR Arrt A5il
h 31- 20lq Mrr.h tl totl

Closing Stock of Traded Goods (Refer Note 18.1)

Consumable5

Tot.l

76,463

3,78,145

44,495

5,r5,925

[]the closing stcl of traded goods primarily @nsist of number of tood 5upplement! purchased and sold to the clienvmember's of companv's subsidiarv,

19 ltradcidc{vablg

t ln R3. Amount In Rs.

Pa.tlculaR Asai Asrt
M.rdr tl, m19 March !1, 20$

Sxurcd, @ruidetcd t@d
- Outstanding for a p€riod erceeding six months from the date they ate due for payment

- Othe,s r

Unsercd, @n5ldd!d tood
- OutstandlnS for a period exeedint six months from the date they are due for pavment

- Others'

Tot.l

13,22,43,O34

2,01,03,46,830

20,79,sr6

2,00,89,859

11,55,8L,777

63,50,40,04S

22,tO,774

a3,17 ,97 ,'aS

2,15,a1,59,249 t t8,{5,:10,185

Includes Rr. 1y'9,15,37,777 {previous year Rs. 79,79,38,937) reeivable from stock erchanSer on account of trades ex€cuted W cli.ntt on l.st day.

lll lc.sh ild Sanl Sal.nces

P.rilcul.E Asat Asrt
:h 31.2019 M.rch 31.20U

c.sh .nd ca3h equlv.lsts
Gsh in hand

Bal.ncer with Banks:

- In current a@unts
- In Demand oeFsits (less than 3 months maturity) (Refer note 20.1)

Cheques on hand

Othq canl 8.hnc6
- l-on8 t h deposits with maturity more than 3 months but less th.n 12 months (Refer note 20,1)

fl]arcekup of dcposlts

a,27,270

2,99,50,53,225

L45,42,76,574

29,83,359

6,50,014

76,19,20445

38,503r,000
8,12,51,199

s,26,42,47,119 4.U,49,42,717

9.72.7t,97,s1 9,27,4,45,u5

Prdlolar asat Astt
M.rh 31,2019 March 31,2018

Fired Deooslts under lien with Exchanles

Fired Oe@sits fot Bank Guaranteei

Fixed deposit5 a*ainst credit fa€ilitiet of the companv

Fixed de@sits under lien tor ctedit facilities with banks

Fixed dapcsrts with tovernment authoaitiet

Fixed Deposits free from charSes

Tot.l

4,U,59,4t 613

1,63.45,71,080

75,00,(X),000

18.19,i1.O00

Glj423"6r3
10,91,00,000

6,59,4?39,t47

98,80,15,427

42,62,19,200

25,92,66.000

49,50,q1o

8,n,?L4r7A
75,27 ,73.973

6.72,25,2t,9tt l,(l-o,.,2t,rrl

[lstron te.m t oans .od ldvencc
Amount In Rs. Amount in R5.

aat
Parllcuhts

M.rch 31, 2019 M.rch 31,201q

As 0.r NBFC Guldclh6 lRef€t Notc 21.u

- Othets

Uosurad, conCdctld 3@d

Loans end advance rEorcrablc in €5h or In klnd:

- Advanc. to employees {Refe, Note 30.It

- Advanct to v€ndo6

- Prcpaid erp€nse3

- Balances with seNice Tar authorities

- Balances with GSI authorities

- l-oan fo. mar8in tradint faciliw

70,33,34,961 1,05,57,32,029

55,94,196 t,34,33'754

2,293a,771 4,28,92,023

6,37,98,793 3,E0,25,1)6

E,33,0O2 2,44,L4,W

2,63,7A,956 a9,U,248

5,A5/6,a3,547 9,7?,aa36,r79

5,A9,23,229 1,25,22,416

-Others /-,-:=:\
,f':;j t \j'.:.]-.\:r .1:.//'.."\ _ . .. ,,rt',*,as,455 rr'@1r,54'ttrr

'',,tit',,,,r,,too, 

j,-,

\u,*-. -,-li,:,i:/ w



f[]U"nt "nd 
advances as per IIBFG Guidelines:

lN"t" 
-l

1 (a) Secured Loans granted by the Company are secured by pledge of tradeable and listed securities held in the depository accounts of the clients for which Power

Attorneys are held by the Company.

(b) Secured and unsecured loans are further classified into Standard, Sub Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with the Master direction Non-Bank

financial company Non-systemically important Non-deposit taking company (Reserve Bankl Directions, 2015, after considering subsequent recoveries.

performing assets are recognised at gross level and the corresponding provisions for non performing assets is disclosed under short term provisions.

2 All secured and unsecured loans are repayable in next twelve month and therefore classified as short term loans and advances.

3 The company has not restructured, resheduled and rolled - over any of aforesaid loans pursuant to the Master direction Non-Banking financial company

systemically important Non-deposit taking company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 on RestructinB of Advances to NBFC.

Loans and

advances to

related parties

Considered doubtful

Unsecured Considered good

Standard Assets

Considered doubtful

Standard Assets

Sub Standard Assets

Doubtful Assets

Loss Assets

69,47,76,312

29,76,OO8

12,57,033Doubtful Assets

Loss Assets

i:



Angel Broking Limited
(Formerly lnown as Angcl Btoklnt Prlvate Umltedl

I{OT€S 

'ORMI'IG 
PART Of THE CONSOLIDAIEO FII{ANCIAI. STAT€MENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 3I, 2019

E lothlr Cu.rant assets

Panicul.fi As.t asat

March 31,2019 March 11,201t

um*urcd - @nsid?lad 8ood
Interest accrued on Fixed Degosits with Banks

Accrued delayed paydent charges

Acrued interest on mar8in tradinS facilitY

Deposits atainst .rbitrationt (')
Less: Prdision against arbitrations

rotrl

(+) Represent amount withheld by 5tock erchanges for 65es filed by the customers that a.e under arbitration.

10,67,56,81s

24,32.897

5.67.05.786

3,15,24,189

(3,r5,24,189)

14,11,69,646

55.58,945

r.33,00,881

1,12,29345

{1,12,29,38s1

15,58,95,4$ 23pr,29,472

ii"."-:j,
l! -/;

/r\



imnuc:
Irokerate

lnte,est from lending adivities

In@me trom depository opaa.tions

Porttolio manaSement seryices fees

Inveltment advisory *ryic€s
lncome from distribution adivity
Membe.ship fees f.om 8ym
Personal training fces

Interegt on margin trading tacility

In@mc frofr Olhd Opsathg Adlvltlcs:
Delaycd payment charges

Intcr.st rcceived on th.d deposits with stck exchanS.s

OtherSym in@rc

Incom. / llosl from arbltratc and tradlnt tn toodvsecurltt6:
closlng stck/Sales proceed

Le$ : op€ning stock

Differ.ne in stcl valuation/P.oflv(l,oss) on s.l. of sh.rcs

Totrl

Divktend in@m€ on :

- LonS term investments

- Cur.ent investment5

lnterest in@me on:
- Fixcd dcposits with banks

- Bonds

LlaF in@me from Oiaector

Bad Debts Recdered

ProfivLo$ On Redemption Of Mutual Fund/oonds (Cu.rent investments)

Prgfivlos! on Redemption of Shales (Non current inveitments)

S.les (Resal.)

write back ot provision on non perlormin8 asct
Protit on s.le of property plant & equipdent {net) and write off

lnterert on Income Tar Refund

Write back ofContintent p.wision ag.inst standard a$et3

Income from @-brandinS

Mircellaneous Income

lot.l

41,26,97

13,9,90,499

6,27,OOO

4,0r,22,021

2,10,613

92,40,724

34,a0,7-U

85,691

t3,42,896

a,74,O79

4,76,20,371

7,93,54,024

1,59,600

a7,62,Us

8,23,90,330

r,89,18,125

6,27,OOO

1,26,05,2t4

LOr,56,487

32,44,242

4,O7,692

21,11,615

1,17,60,000

4,50,52,96

Salaries, Allowancas, In4ntive! and 8onu5

Contribution to Employees' Provident and other tunds

G.atuity (Refer note 28)

ComGnsated Abieftes
Training.nd Rlc.uitrcnt €tpenses

St.ff welfare ErFn*s

Total

1,46,23,@,L7r

734,94,94
1,23,88,315

L,3L,20,637

4,31,18,333

20,93,2U

L,L3,8,25,902

s,9L,49,719

92,83,351

47,74,436

2,69,07,L54

2L,92,U2

Intdst Erpss
- On term loans

- On wo.king c.Pitall@n5

- on bank overdraft

- On Income Tax

- Othets

Banl guarant€e and cofimission charges

B.nk Cha.ges

Tot.l

70,77,397

5,@,U,7L6

83,56,12,469

68,16,931

24,06,223

,,tgfr,tts

3,50,71,505

!a33,792

lngel Broking Limited
Fomcrlv loryn as Antrl Brollni Pdyat€ Umltcdl

totes ronmnc ptnt or txg cotiisottoltED rtttltolt srtttlttNts ts tt ltro ron tx! vEAR ENoGD MARGH 31, 2019

[nwcnuc from op.r.tlons

Lilrll:glld Y€r Endad ycar endcd
M.r.h il tnro

5,01,41,19,630

t3,79,@,737

32.5 1,1 5,408

62,07,761

3,39,53,982

11,58,41,524

4,r4,24,rO5

1,52,53,U7

147,95,62,798

4,78,45,90,800

121 1,46,138

30,60,70,868

92,32,103

12,55,4,21a

3,56,26,326

1,76,19,821

t,79,86,21,5t6

1pltm

7,9a,O2,227 6,83,23,708

32,7L37,a3O 33,03,12,169

s,32AO7 6,26,436
(Bl 4,74,14& t9,92,623rt

76,353 7,39,627

48,495 8,31,560
(cl 2r,96t t9r,9331

(A) . l8l + (Cl , ,5, ,6!.,9,18 , ,9,76,48,t7O

14 lothcr lncone

Amount In is. Anount ln Rs.

Ycar Endcd vcar odad

32,36,!t55t r962,'O,15t

flemdovc e.nctrtt Ergens
Amount In Rt. Amourt ln &.

PanlcuhE Y€. Endcd Yc.r adcd
MTCh 31, m19 M!4!!!.?9!!

r.60.55.79.704 l,23rt,35,6|lt

!i_j Fln.ncc Costs nil-tiirltj n":".!!t]l*

Panlculari
Mrrdt 31,2019 March 31,2016

9,97,255
2,t4,21,562

59,45,56,175

2.16,155

i,52,170

ffi
\,



Angel Broking [imited
Form€dy knom 6 Antll Erolint Priuate limlted)

{OTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUDATED FINANOAL STA?EME'{T' A5 AT AND FOR IHE YEAR ENOED MAROI 3'" M19

flomrr*p"n*t
I in R5. Anountin n

Patic!l.r Y€.rEnded Year.nded

M.rch 3t" 20It tt.rch 3t" mu

sub broker ch.rtes

Software ticense/Maintehance Epenses

Rehttor premiscs {Refer note. 31.2}

Rent. Rates and Taxes - Othets

Advdismdt and Business P.omotioh

Insurilcc Expens6

Communication Expenses

Convqance & TEvelling Expdses

Printing and Stationary

Eldio'W
legal and Prof6sionel Fes

Administ6tiw support serykes

Diredots' g'tting fees

Cotpdate social rEponsibility exPenses (Refs Not€ 34)

toss on account of ErrorTrades (net)

Bed Dehs wJiftn off

Loss on Sale of Fixed Asiets (Nd)

Provision fot Nd Pcrfoming fusets

Membsship and Subscription

ReoaiE and Maintenancc:

- Buildings

- Othss
Contingent provision a8ainst standard asets

Auditffi ' R€muheration (Reler Note 27.1)

Loss sets wrinen oft

Demat ch.rges

s€curw and liousckeeping otarges

Of6ce E@ns6
Cenvat dedit written off

Puadlas6 oI sbcl in tradc .nd dher coNumabl6

Miscellaneds Ernsg

Tohl

flluditor'nmunmtion

/Lr!r.1t-27.35t 3,92'.6n,4357

Amunt in Rt. Anount In R5.

241,9s,s4085
23,67,67,243

7,57,10,876

2,55,87,112

60,o9,07,1L7

34,79,435

6,20,44,657

L2,47 ,60,473
6,15,91,548

5,39,67,4OO

15,19,26,059

2,94,2L,O79

20,60,ooo

1,80,0q0{x}

r,74,45,L94

1450,72,603

11,36,251

7,41,54,244

1,95,40,033

38,36,8s1

19,31,560

2,93,30,596

1,46,77,223

3,35,29,808

4,33,475

23,47,635

4,19,t3,92O

2,46,4a,24,w1
8,37,27,262 

|

5,85,36,289 |

2,22,51,591

43,52,69,688 
I

12,91,311 
]

6,99,36,133

lo,7$3,492
5,0429,915

5,65,07,980

16,36,32,401

2,53,O5,O24

1,12,30,;OO

90,27,442

8,39,93,053

49,73,535

2,14,742

31,141|i}9

1,01,83,007

1,74,79,7t4

115,894
33,35,q)O

3,a7,09,674

t,79,5O,723

2,AA,23,773

4,AO,462

20,38,616

s,29,06,0s1

P.fridbE M{!!4?Sr9____---

34,15d)0 33,15,0OO

95,851

3,25,000

@

Statdory Audit Fles

Od of pocket expenses

Oths matc6



known rs Antel Broklng Ptlvate Umltedl

Ernrffts Plan

The Crmpany is recognising and accruing the emdoye brnefits as per Accounting St.ndard (AS) - 15 (revised 2005) "Employee Benefits".

Dlsdo6ure rclatlm to actutial valuatld of ttatuitv :

For service less than 4

For service less than 4For seruice less than 4

{gains) / losses on obligation

of tiability .ecotnised in the balance sheet

recoSnrsed in the statement of profit and loss

Glrime aOiuttents on plan liabilities

4 .i,-".-
/,,.'1. ;. , .,*...:ll ..
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BROKll,tGi,tlvttTED (Formerly known as Angel Broking Private Umited)

'ORMING 

PAiT OF THE CONSOI.IDATGD IINANCIAI. STATEMEiITS AS ATAND FOR THE YEAR €NDED MARCH 31' 2019

REPORTING

Prlmary Segments

. The business segments has been considered as the primary segment for disclosure. The company's primary business comprises of following segments

hrmcnt Actlvitics cdetcd

Sroking and related seruices Brokin& advisory, third party product distribution, martin trade facility and other

based service3

Finance and Investint 44!Y4!91 Income from financint and investment activities

Health and allied fitness activities Income from fitness center operations

s.!n. r.w., 6ulE, .16 .id r.b n|6 h.* b*n sount d rq oi rh. h$k of tn L rddo.lhrp to rh. .p.r.lii.dhiti6 ot dE iGdt &d .mouna tll*.t d on I risdu. b.cr

*""'*'-,."-"*'",*9,ih.c!h,.rh.,4!louFdN43.ng..l||!fo.n.liMlEomfmna!|nt[di't'..|'.id@ra,.i|d|i!.cunddUq.d
o.i.i,"aj**r. 

"". "!|"* 
r.rr *hh irr. .poov.r or so.rd or rh. c.m!'ny. cc!.nu.G b.bo4 

'..@m 
.r.r'ib nron.d ro. th. tarN s..'t.d Mriin 3! 20t3.n cioup.d .e iolls:

Parti@1ffi

Flnane and lnvestlng ctlvltles Bbklne and Related sewlces

As per March 31,

2lt18 audited
Financlal

Statements

Afte r
rcSrouplnt

As per March
lt 2ol8audlted

Financlal

Statements

After
rcgrcuplng

External Revenue

Inter - Segment Revenue

Total Revenue

S€:ment Results

Segment Results

Profit before tax

Other lnfomatlon

lSegment 
Assets

lSeSment 
(iabilities

lcapital Expenditure (i ncluding capital work-i n-

I progress)

lSegment Depreciation and Amortization

lSegntent non-cash expense other than

r,97,OL,AL,y7
49,86,L23

L,97,51,67,47O

t.86.92,26,a97

17,15,53,431

49,&,'.23
t7,65,?9,99

7,O5,99,375

s,aL,4,2A,t37
4,2''$,274

5,85,65.,78,4n7

t)L n sq 6621

7,6l.,n,55,4i
4,2L,5o,27(

7,6t,5?,,o.5,91i

L.5.5.6.27.85t

t 8,9226,49'

1r,27,82,A9,373
52,92,83,L42

ra,69)
6,98,732

6.6'7.441

7,O5,9,t,?75

1,4'.,6'.,52,3L3

s292,a3,L42

La,697

6, ,734

6.1;7.449

124,&,5!t,e62l

t2,'-t, ,oa,734
LA,23,45,9a,8r4

7,50,7].,122

t2,49,57,W

10.31.26.453

L,5.5,6,27,,454

2L,9A,17,45,795

18,23,45,98,818

7,so,77,122

12,49,57,544

1().31.26_45!

Geotraphlcal Setment

The Company operates ln one geographic segment namely "Within India' and hence no separate information fot geographical segment is required

.6 
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BROKING LIMITED (Formerly known as Angel Broking Prlvate Limlted)

FORMING PART Of THE CO'{SOLIDATED TINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDTD MARCH 31, 2019

For the Yeat ended March 31, 2019 For the Year ended Mrrch 31, 201t

7,69,9t,75,266

taxes (Current and Deferred tax)

Depreciation and Amortization

non-cash expense other than

7t,26,74r LaA,76,84,O22

45,80,90,511

82,95,93,411

13,51,66,578

t7,29,46,631

7,36,23,437

56,86,03s

27,27,93L

9,96,92,770

21,77,s67

20,78,A3,72,97

L6,46,23,20,265

fl,29,76,573

23,67,47,50,354

L4,92,47,r9,L56

7,54,233a7Expenditure (including capital work-

D
-" 
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Angel Broklng Limited
Formerh kniln N3 Angel Broklng Ptiv.te Umltedl

UATF( ENIMIilG DANT AT THF 

'r|trETIIIDATFD 
TINANCIAT STATEMENTS [S AT AND FOR TI{E YTAR INDED MARCH 31.2019

6-_-l rehted party Dtrldre

Namls of.elated parties and related party relationship

Related partl€s und€r AS 18 wlth whon transadions hrve taken place dulin8 the Yeat

Individuals owning directlv or indirectlv interest in voting power that Sives them control or siSnificant influence

and

- relatives of above individuals

Mr. Dinesh Thakkar - Chai.man .nd ManaRinS Director

Mr. Lalit Thakkar - Directo. (Till May 11, 2018)

Mr. Ashok Thatkar iBrother of M.. Dinesh Thakkar)

Ms. Anuradha Thakkar (wife ot Mr. Lalit Thakkar)

Mr. Deepak Thakkar { Srother of Mr. Lalit Thakkar)

Mr. vij.y Thakkar ( son of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar)

Mr. Rahul Thakkar (son of Mr. Lalit Thakkat)

Ms. (anta Thakkar (wife of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar)

Mr. Mahesh Thakkar ( Erother ef Mr. Dinesh Thakkar)

Ms. Sunita Magn.ni {Sister of Mr. Lalit Thakkarl

Ms. JlVa Ramchandani (Sistcr of Mr. Lalit Thakkar)

Oincsh Thakkar HUF

Mr. vinav Alrawal . CEo and Dircctor

Ms. Juhi Arraw!l {wife of Mr. vinav Agrawsl)

Niruan Monetary Seruices Privatc Limited

Jack and Jill Apparel Private Limitcd

Angcl Insu.ance Efokers & Advisrs Private Limited

2 Kev manatement personnel (KMP)

- relatrves of kev manaaement personnel

3 Enterpries in which a Director is a member



rr{ciitior|iEiffiD F-.ttv L*" ." 
^"t 

l aollna Ptlst' rh|t'd)

Naturc ofTrangctlon N.mc of tha Rclatad P..tY
lcy man.3ament PaGonnel & thelr

rcladres

Enterpdss ln whldr r Dlrcctor 13 a

membel

IndMduals ownhg dlrcctlY / IndlGtly

lntarcst lo Votlnt Powd that tlv6 tham

Slgnlftent Contml .nd R.l.tlEs of such

lndlvldu|li

TO l.l

Year Ended Year Endaal

mrd March 3L m$

tr*lI,

leidbursement of Erpenses \n8cl Insurance bfolers
l2m 2.4@ 1.2ffi 2.400

tzrit l-200 2.400

3S.45.23

2.47.45.392 rt?ro611 2 a7 85.392 r-43.8a.631

alit Thakkir E7.8S.392 9t 6t 212 87_85.392 qt 6t t?t

29.8S 29.85-396 21.t6.22e

1-93.59.827 I 5A 41 S95

1_9t59.82t Fllir-r*tI]

6.27.Un 6.77.OM

fftriin

hakka.
s9.607

illil. frcm brotim activities FI:I ilrrt 1.75.865

44_534 t.

line5h Thakkar

'hul 
Thekkar

| 22 219

131

s31

r a?3

;nd litl Aoo.rel Priv.tc Limited
12.490 6.43 12.

sedic€s Private Limit€d
33_796 49_711 33.

t s17 3.517

a[tIlr ;rrr.::n rf,I

28.20-840

Ft l*m

iI:!

r:trJ-

L74346
50.39

tEt tE:rr 2.2[-170

93.()45

9 l2A 4.82

ttt :l

a' '.

.l!'



Indivlduak ownlnt dlroctly / Indlrcctly

Interc3t In Voung Piler that tlves tham

Sltnlffent Contml .trd R.l.tls of such

Indlvldu.lsNamr ol thc Rclatcd P.ttY

I

l(ey manrgement PeMnn€l & thelr

rclatlG
Enterpris6 In whlch a Dlcclot ls a

nambel
Total

Y€r Cnd€d I

March 3r,2018 I--
Yert Endad

ilarch 31,201t
a,7s,30,622

ons eire" 
I

Nidrn Mon€tad *ru|@ rrrv.G rilrtr'='

Angel Iniura@ Brokeas & Mv'tors P'Nale 15,000 50,00o 15,000 50,000

Limited

Tot.l
[I.rr.l't

: : ::i :::: :;:;:: - t:l 4.7s.30.622

6an Reoaid
iNiNan MoneBry xtvrw! rr rrcrE r""'"

8-ts.:

4.52.75.774 4, 4,52,75,774 4.56-11.1SO

s.90 l_21.O81

2.4t 2.44.74.M2 2.41

16. 16-65_738

t4.6U 14,742 ta.7a2

\shok Thakkar 8 374 8-315 8_378

20.40

q.o7.s42

lliiE:Y"ill":ii:;
2.094

1-63.76-3: 1.63.76.337 1.4.97

tPIl: f| 1-S_76-tl7 8.1t-60.631 tr!*r-I.t!I,| 917.27.lloa to.8s.62,s31

lneter rctc 5|

?40mm 2_40.00.000

as.oo_(x)o as-m mo

t*-"*--'---
l?. olrl

I Name of tha Rclatcd P.rtY

#
f ar"t 

-I March 31,2019

r-_-_.---.

[- Ar"t
I March 31,2018

I

f Ar"t 
-I Mardr 31,21119

:

:
I- Ar"t 

-I Mardr 31,2018

l5,Q,W I

f--A."t 
_l

I March31,2019 |

As at

March 31,2018

85,00,o{0

Et,w,u

t- Ar 
"t

March 31,2019

zfl,w,u

At 
"t

March 31, mls

85,OO,OOO

'61.1
85.dt.(m rsrfiFin

75.OO-000 75.00.m0

,s trtilti-i'i' trriili-irl 75

50.oo.0(

40.62,500
40.52_S00

1,05,530 77,M 1,06,530 77,4@

at,62,5dt tf,i+ti'. Bifiy,:'-.'l tti+I,lL t,25.7



Angel Broking Umited
lFormerly knfln a3 Ant€l Brokln! Prlv.te Umltedl

trOTF( MNMIilG DAIT 6F YHE 

'oN3'I[IDATEb 
FINANCIAL STATEMET{TS AS AT AND FOR TI{E YEAR ENDED MARCI{ 31, 2019

if--lolsciosure of tr.n$ctlili as req[l]ed by Accountint standa.d 19 m lea*

D€talls of Opcratlnt l€ass

flrcsetsgvenmtee*
The Comp.ny has Biwn office premises o

Rentals'for non-cancellable leascs outstanding a5 at March 31, 2019 required to be disclosed is Rs. Nll {Previous Year Rs. Nil).

flt*ts raren on Leas

Thecompanyhrst.kenofficepremiscsatcert.in|6ationsonoperating|c.seand|easerentinre5ctoft

the statement of profit and loss durinS the year ended March 31, 2019.

flwm resp.a to neonclllable op€ratlng lcr$s, the tutute mlnlmum lea* paYments ate as tollils:
Amqnt ln Rs. Amount h ns.

PiltldlaE A3 at As at

M.rch 3t, m$ M.rdr 31, ml8

Not latcr thrn one Yeat

Late. that one vear and not later that five vears

| 't ' 
thrh fiv. v.rr(

8,21,85,081

16,85,86,342

s4,q]E

s,L4,t7,947

rL,39,67,372

\3a,46,8O7

il-ltrtnlq let Equlty shrle

Panlcular5 Year cnd.d
March 31,2019

Yeaa endea

March 31,2018

Profft After Tar

WGlthted Aw?rte numbcl ot Equity Shates:

" For Basic EPS (Nos )

- For Diluted EPS {Nos.}

Nominal Value of Equity Share

Eafnlnts Psr Equlty Share:

- Basic

- Dlluted

82,95,93,411

7,19,95,@3

7,19,95,m3

10

7,O7,92,45,295

7,1a,22,743

7,74,22,743

15.03

1< 6t
11.52

11.52

I conttngcnt tiablttties

Amount ln Rs. Amount ln Rs.

P.rtlcul.rr as at
j|1_ m19

At.t

Guarantcosi

Eank tuarantees with Exchanges as Martin/Government authgrities

Others:

Claims aSainst the Company not acknowledSed at debts

Disputed income tax demands not providrd for (Refer note 33.1)

TOTAT

{b}

3,25,27,@,O@ 1,97,25,00,000

4,72,47,025 5,88,84,808

26,37,77,280 10,46,50,070

33.1 Above disputed income tar demands not provided for includes:

Rs. 65,47,348/' oh account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2005-06, considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. oepartment filed an appeal

before Hon'ble HiSh Court of Bombay and question of law was admitted by the Court vide order dated September 20, 2011;

Rs. 8,79,32,130/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2OO8-09, considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. Oepartment filed an appeal

before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay and question of law was also admitted by the Court vide order dated November 28, 2016;

Rs.75,29,3951- on account of disallowance made as speculation loss for Assessment Year 2012-13 vide reassessment order dated Oecember 15, 2017 passed by Assessing

Officer. Company filed an appeal before CIT(A);

k.2,85,645/- on account of penalty levied by Assessing Officer for Assessment Year 2OO9-10 relates to erstwhile Anget Commodities Broking private Limited. Company filed an

appeal before CIT(A) end the same was dismissed. Company filed an appeal before |TAT;

Rs. 9,39,08,220l- on account of disallowance made as speculation loss for Assessment Year 2oo9-10 considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. Department filed an appeal
before Hon'ble Hith Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018;

Rs. 3,85,01,729/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2010-u considered by ITAT in favour of the Company. Department filed an appeal
before Hon'ble Hith Court of Bombay on Juty 25, 2018; and

Rs. 1,53,97,2E3l' on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2010-u relates to erstwhile Angel Broking Limited considered by ITAT in favour of
the Company. Department filed an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018.

Rs. 1,35,15,528/- on account of disallowance made as deemed dividend for Assessment Year 2O1O-u relates to Angel Securities Limited considered by |TAT in favour of the
Company. Department filed an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on July 25, 2018.

Above disputed income tax demands does not include interest u/s 2348 and u/s 234C of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as the same is not determinabte till the final outcome. The]

manatement believes that the ultimate outcome of the above proceedints will not have a mateflal adverse effect on the Company's financial position and result of operations. 
I

]fl corporate rcctal reponslblllty (csRl.xpen*s

Gross amount requi.ed to be spent by the company durint the year Rs, 1,80,00,000/-

Amount spent during the ycar ending on 31st Mafch, 2019:

s. No lCsRActlvltles ln Cash Yettobep.ld|nc.sh I Tot l

lconstruction / acquisition of any assrt

lon Durpose of other than (i) above

(i)

(ii)

Amount spent during the year endinS on 31st March, 2018:

s'.1Sr No t\ In C.sh Yet to be p.ld In €sh I Total

(i}

(iD

:i' "^.:riabnstruction / acquisition of anv asse{;i,..

)n purpose of other than (i) above." '; 7
2-30-OOO

t ./' \t ./
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lhryn es Angel Iroklnt Prlvate llmltedl

AS AT AND FOR THE

ls no unhedged foreiSn currency cxposure as on March 31, 2019 (Previous Year Rs. NlLl

The Rion.l Dirttor, Western Region, Mumbai vidc thcir order dated Dcember U, 2017 ("the Order'), 5anctioned. sheme of amrlS.mation ("thG $hcme") undcr sctions 233 of

comP.nywasen8a3edinthebusiner3ofprovidin8commoditybroking9rice5toitsvrriou5c|ient5andea

Thc ditference

Partlculats As .t
March 31,20u

Total Assts

Total liability (net of sh.re capital)

Investment in transferor comPanY

Mlustad .t.lnst st.temen of prcfit .nd loss

account

1,75,02,09,070

7,77,r2,@,O70

5,t7,52,44O

12,27,52,48iJ"

Annqxure t for det.ils ot additional intormation required as per schedule lI of the comp.nies Act, 2013 for Consolid.ted Financi.l si.tements.

There w!5 no siSnificant event after the end of the reportinS period which require any adjustment or disclosure in the financial statemcntt'

supreme court on Frbfuary 28, 2019 passd a iudgement definin3 wages for the purposcs of computing contribution to the Employees Provident and Pension funds' B'sed on an opinion

incd by the Company thele are numerou

The previous vear,s figurrs havc been reSrouped, rearranSed and raclassified whctever necessary to conform to current vear's classificati9n'

Fq rnd o behalf of th. 8o..d of Dltectots

Dinesh Th.kkal

Chartnt.n and Managing Director

DIN :00004382

ttffed Patel

Eompany Secretary

Mcmbershlp No. ACS 22505

\,"

- -:..::;:'.

-[l ereonolture In ioteltn currency

Partlohrs

o,oo,ro,rr, t,*,ll:lll

? filq

vinay Attawal

CEO and



BROrING LIMITED (Formerly known as Angel Eroklnt Private llmited]

l-D€tails of addltlonal information requlred as per Schedule lll of the Companies Act, 2013 for Consolidated Financlal Statements'

*) Profit or Losg lftqtal

Net Ass€ts, i.e,, total

assets minus total

lSabllitles as on March 31,2018

N€t Assets, i.e., total

assets minus total

liabllftles as on March 31, 2019
Name of the entity in the Group

As%of

consolldated

net assets

Share ln profit or loss (rf for the

Year ended March 31, 2018
Share in profit or loss (*l for the Yeat

ended March 31, 2019NamG of thc cntlty in the GrouP

,:v

,
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